
 
REGULAR WASECA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2018 7p.m.  
AGENDA 

 
          

1 CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

2 MOMENT OF SILENCE/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3 APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
4 PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Those wishing to speak must state their name and address for the record after they reach the podium. 
Each person will have three (3) minutes to make his/her remarks. Speakers will address all comments 
to the City Council as a whole and not one individual councilmember. The Council may not take action 
on an item presented during the Public Comment period, unless the item is already on the agenda for 
action. When appropriate, the Council may refer inquiries and items brought up during the Public 
Comment period to the City Manager for follow up. 

5 REQUESTS AND PRESENTATIONS 
 
 A. Adopting the 2019 General Fund & Utility Budgets and setting Utility Rates 

Resolution No. 18-80 – Adoption of 2019 Annual City Budget 
  Resolution No. 18-81 – Adopting 2019 Levy 
  Resolution No. 18-84  - Set Electric Utility Rates 
  Resolution No. 18-85 -  Set Water Utility Rates 
  Resolution No. 18-86 -  Set Sanitary Sewer Rates 
 
 B. Resolution No. 18-87 -  Adopting 2019 EDA Levy 
 C. Resolution 18-79: I & I Reduction Plan 
 D. Public Hearing: Ordinance 1069 – Tobacco Ordinance  
 
6 CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. Minutes – Regular City Council Meeting & Work Session – December 4, 2018 
 

B. Payroll & Expenditures  
 

C. Resolution 18-82 : Approval of Tax Abatement Applications 
 

D. Resolution 18-83 :Adding Parcel 17.703.0020 to Eligible Tax Abatement Lots 
 

E. Approval of Kwik Trip 3.2 Liquor License Renewal  
 

F. Approval of Off Sale Liquor License for Trio, Coffee, Wine, & Ale House 
 

G. Accepting Applications for EDA & Park Board  
 

H. RCCA: Stantec Flow Monitoring 
 

I. Approval of Contract Payments:  Airport Projects & TLCF 



 
7 ACTION AGENDA 
 
 A. Resolution 18-88: Approving a Preliminary and Final Plat for Kwik Trip Subdivision  
 
8 REPORTS 
 
 A. City Manager’s Report 
   
 B. Commission Reports 
   
  Heritage Preservation Commission – Tlougan 
  Discover Waseca Tourism – Conrath, Fitch 
  Economic Development Authority – Srp, Fitch 
  
      
9 ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
  
10 ADJOURNMENT 
 
 



Title: RESOLUTIONS FOR THE WASECA CITY COUNCIL,ADOPTING THE 2019 
ANNUAL GENERAL FUND AND UTILITY BUDGETS, THE 2018 TAX LEVY 
COLLETIBLE IN 2019, AND SETTING UTILITY RATES 

Meeting Date: December 18, 2018 Agenda Item 
Number: 

Action: MOTION 
REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 
RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting 
Documents: 

Res. No. 18-80 
Res. No. 18-81 
Res. No. 18-84 
Res. No. 18-85 
Res. No. 18-86 

Originating 
Department: 

Finance Presented By: Finance Director 

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Proposed Action: 
1) Motion to adopt Resolution 18-80: A Resolution of the Waseca City Council

Adopting the 2019 Annual City Budget.
2) Motion to adopt Resolution 18-81: A Resolution of the Waseca City Council

Adopting the Final 2018 City of Waseca Tax Levy Collectible in 2019.
3) Motion to adopt Resolution 18-84:  A Resolution of the Waseca City Council

Setting Electric Utility Rates for 2019.
4) Motion to adopt Resolution 18-85:  A Resolution of the Waseca City Council

Setting Water Utility Rates for 2019-2021.
5) Motion to adopt Resolution 18-86:  A Resolution of the Waseca City Council

Setting Sewer Utility Rates for 2019-2021.
How does this item 
pertain to Vision 2030 
goals? 

• Good Governance
• Expanding and Leverage Economic Development Initiative

BACKGROUND:  At the September 18, 2018 meeting Council adopted Resolution #18-60 which set the 
preliminary levy for the City of Waseca at $4,540,905. The General Fund budget includes a 5.5% increase in 
the tax levy amount requested.  The final levy cannot be higher than the preliminary levy, but it can be lower. 

At the budget work sessions the Council has reviewed the individual department budgets, the Capital Improvement Plan, 
Equipment Replacement Plan and discussed funding scenarios for the City’s 5-Year Infrastructure Improvement Plan.  
Included within the 2019 budgets are continued steps toward meeting the funding requirements for the City’s capital 
needs – both above and below the ground.  The proposed changes will allow the City to continue to implement sewer 
lining, storm water management, water main replacement and street reconstruction projects. 

Additionally, during budget work sessions Council directed staff to bring forward utility rate tables with adjustments to 
meet the revenue requirements.  The attached resolutions include the updated rate tables to meet these requirements.    

Request for City Council Action 

5A



SUMMARY OF GENERAL FUND BUDGET INFORMATION:  
The 2019 General Fund budget includes the following: 

• Funding for Capital Improvement for streets, storm water, parks, and city facilities 
improvements. 

• Funding to begin to address infrastructure deficiencies resulting in inflow and infiltration 
problems. 

• Funding for Equipment Replacement Plan. 
• Funding for salary adjustments from the Classification and Compensation Study findings. Cost 

of Living Adjustment (COLA) for employees effective January 1, 2019. 
• Funding for projected health, workers compensation and liability insurance increases. 
• Minor adjustments for department needs and minimal Increases for Contractual Services. 
• Allocation for Safe Haven Fund Match. 

 
SUMMARY OF ELECTRICAL UTILITY FUND BUDGET INFORMATION 

• One year rate decrease with annual average of 1.1%. 
• SMMPA Wholesale rate decrease of 4%. 
• Funding for salary adjustments from the Classification and Compensation Study findings. Cost 

of Living Adjustment (COLA) for employees effective January 1, 2019. 
• Capital Outlay   $755,000: 

• $235,000: Overhead to Underground Conversion 
• $80,000: City Hall & Storage Improvements 
• $350,000: Substation Primary Bus Equipment Replacement 
• $40,000: Transformer Replacement 
• $30,000: Load Control Replacement Project Phase 2 
• $20,000: S & C Switchgear Replacement 
• $220,000 Bucket Truck (moved from 2018) 

 
SUMMARY OF WATER UTILITY FUND BUDGET INFORMATION 

• Three year rate tables with slight increases. 
• All rate classes have reduced revenues due to consumption decreases. 
• Utility is in year three of five year capital funding charges. 
• Capital Outlay   $1,370,000: 

• $50,000: Valve Replacement 
• $425,000: North State Water Main, 11th to 13th  - discussion phase only  
• $500,000: Third St NE Water Main & Services to be paid for by bonding (debt) – Annual 

Debt Payment estimated at $63,000 for ten years. 
• $395,000:  Well Rehab Project (All Wells 1 -5) 

  



 
SUMMARY OF SEWER UTILITY FUND BUDGET INFORMATION 

• Three year rate tables with slight increases. 
• All rate classes have reduced revenues due to consumption decreases. 
• Utility is in year three of five year capital funding charges. 
• Capital Outlay   $1,619,500: 

• $450,000: Sewer Cleaning Truck Replacement  
• $8,500: Bobcat – WWTP shared with Public Works 
• $15,000: WWTP Blower #2 Rebuild 
• $60,000:  Rebuild Sludge (RAS) Pumps (4 @ $15,000 each) 
• $63,000: Replace Schaumkessel Lift Station Controls and SCADA Additions 
• $400,000: Sewer Lining for Inflow & Infiltration Reduction 
• $500,000: Third St NE Sanitary Sewer and Service Replacement to be paid for by 

bonding (debt) – Annual Debt Payment estimated at $63,000 for ten years. 
• $123,000:  Replace SCADA Pump Controls at various Lift Stations 

 
SUMMARY OF SURFACE  WATER  MANAGEMENT UTILITY FUND BUDGET INFORMATION 

• Utility is in year three of three year rate table increases (Council 2016). 
• Current funding uses: 

• $45,000:  Leaf Vac Machine 
• Surface water retention improvements 
• I & I storm sewer repairs 
• MS4 Permit Requirements 
• Testing & Storm water pond solids inventory work 

 
Attached to the budget resolution you will find summary budget information relating to the revenue categories and 
department expenditures for the General Fund and Utility Budgets.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends adoption of the following resolutions 

1) Resolution #18-80: A Resolution of the Waseca City Council Adopting the 2019 Annual City Budget. 
2) Resolution #18-81: A Resolution of the Waseca City Council Adopting the Final 2018 City of Waseca Tax Levy 

Collectible in 2019 
3) Resolution #18-84: A Resolution of the Waseca City Council Setting Electric Utility Rates for 2019 
4) Resolution #18-85: A Resolution of the Waseca City Council Setting Water Utility Rates for 2019-2021 
5) Resolution #18-86: A Resolution of the Waseca City Council Setting Sanitary Sewer Utility Rates for 2019-2021 

 
  
 



RESOLUTION NO. 18-80 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WASECA CITY COUNCIL 
ADOPTING THE 2019 ANNUAL CITY BUDGET 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Waseca has reviewed the proposed annual 
governmental and enterprise budgets, as submitted by the City Manager; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed said proposed governmental and enterprise 
budgets to provide for all necessary governmental services. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the annual budget of the City of Waseca 
for the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2019, which has been submitted by the City Manager, is 
hereby adopted, the totals of said budget and the major divisions are summarized as set forth in 
the exhibit which is attached hereto and  incorporated herein by reference. 

Adopted this 18th day of December, 2018. 

_______________________________ 
R. D. SRP 
MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

_____________________________ 
MIKE ANDERSON 
ASSISTANT TO THE CITY MANAGER 











RESOLUTION NO. 18-81 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WASECA CITY COUNCIL 
APPROVING THE CITY FINAL 2018 CITY OF WASECA 

TAX LEVY COLLECTIBLE IN 2019 

WHEREAS, the City of Waseca, State of Minnesota, requires Property Tax to provide 
needed and necessary services to the citizens of the City of Waseca; and 

WHEREAS, the preliminary tax levy was adopted September 18, 2018 by the 
Waseca City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed budget requests from various departments of 
the City and has made a determination of the Property Tax required to support city operations for 
the Calendar Year 2019; and 

WHEREAS, State law requires adoption of the 2019 final City of Waseca tax levy 
by December 28, 2018. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Waseca, 
Waseca County, Minnesota, that the following sums of money are proposed to be levied for the 
current year, collectible in 2019 upon the taxable property in said City of Waseca for the 
following purposes: 

 
Distributed Based on Tax Capacity 

                           General Fund & Tax Abatement   $ 3,877,136                                                
 
                          Debt Service Levy 

       Wastewater Public Facilities 
       Authority (PFA) loan                187,119 
       7th Avenue Bonds            152,225

        Public Safety Building Bonds          149,350 
         Northeast Park              69,475 

         
 Distributed Based on Market Value (Passed Through Referendum) 
 
                          Water Park                                 105,600 

Total City Levy                                              $ 4,540,905 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Records Secretary is hereby instructed to 
transmit a certified copy of this resolution to the County Auditor of Waseca County, Minnesota, 
as required by law. 

 
Adopted this 18th day of December, 2018.  

             
      _______________________________ 
       R.D. SRP 
       MAYOR 
ATTEST:  
 
_____________________________ 
MIKE ANDERSON 
ASSISTANT TO THE CITY MANAGER 



 
 
 

 
 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 18-84 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE WASECA CITY COUNCIL  

SETTING ELECTRIC UTILITY RATES FOR 2019 

 WHEREAS, the Waseca City Council establishes Electric Utility rates by resolution; and 

WHEREAS, 2019 wholesale power costs to the City have declined; and 

WHEREAS, The City of Waseca has established that the Electric Utility will be operated in a 
financially responsible manner, maintaining a balanced budget and sufficient working capital 
reserves. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Waseca that the 
Electric Utility rates shall be amended as set forth in Attachment A, which is attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference. 

This resolution shall become effective upon its passage without publication. The Attachment A 
rate structure will be implemented effective with all electric invoices payable and due on April 
15, 2019. 

  
Adopted this 18th day of December, 2018.  
        
             
       _______________________________ 
       R.D. SRP 
       MAYOR 
ATTEST:  
 
_____________________________ 
MIKE ANDERSON 
ASSISTANT TO THE CITY MANAGER 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



City of Waseca Electric Rates     Attachment A 
Current and 2019 Proposed 

Electric rates effective with bill due April 15, 2019 (consumption from mid-February to mid-March).  

RESIDENTIAL ELECTRIC, ELECTRIC HEAT CURRENT 2019
Customer charge per month $8.50 $8.50

$0.112 $0.110
$0.124 $0.124

COMMERCIAL GENERAL SERVICE - < 50 kW
Customer charge per month $16.89 $16.89

$0.123 $0.119
$0.124 $0.124

MID-COMMERCIAL POWER SERVICE - 50 kW to 150 kW
$22.09 $22.09
$0.069 $0.068
$0.070 $0.070
$12.36 $12.15

LARGE COMMERCIAL POWER SERVICE - > 150 kW
$46.77 $46.77
$0.061 $0.060
$0.062 $0.062
$13.31 $13.10

CITY BLDGS,PARK LGHTNG
$8.50 $8.50

$0.108 $0.108

COLONY COURT SPECIAL HEAT RATE - CLOSED
$16.89 $16.89
$0.074 $0.074
$0.103 $0.103

Billed Commercial General service rate on bills due 6-15 to 11-15

SECURITY LIGHT RENTALS
150-175 Watt $12.37 $12.25
250 Watt $18.55 $18.35
400 Watt $27.22 $26.95
1,000 Watt $42.69 $42.25

LOAD CONTROL CREDIT (Shall not exceed monthly electric billed amount) 
Appears on bills due 6-15, 7-15, 8-15, & 9-15:
Residential Air conditioner $8.00 $8.00
Commercial Air conditioner - One A/C $20.00 $20.00
Commercial Air conditioner - Two or more A/C $28.00 $28.00

Appears on bills year round:
Residential & Commercial water heater $4.00 $4.00

STREET LIGHT CUSTOMER CHARGE
All customer classes $3.60 $3.60

Notes: Only highlighted rates reflect a change in 2019.

Customer charge per month
Electric Heat for December through May: (Bill Due 12-15 to 5-15)
Partial Electric Heat for Dec. through May: (Bill Due 12-15 to 5-15)

Consumption for October through May: (Bill Due 11-15 to 6-15)
Consumption for June through September: (Bill Due 7-15 to 10-15)
Demand Charge per kW

Customer charge per month
Consumption for January through December: (Bill Due All Months)

Customer charge per month

Past increases: 1-94 (2.5%), 11-01 (5%), 2-06 (16%), 4-07 (5%), 3-08 (5.71%), 
3-09 (5.5%), 2-10 (2.6%), 4-17 (2%)

Consumption for October through May: (Bill Due 11-15 to 6-15)
Consumption for June through September: (Bill Due 7-15 to 10-15)

Consumption for October through May: (Bill Due 11-15 to 6-15)
Consumption for June through September: (Bill Due 7-15 to 10-15)

Customer charge per month

Consumption for June through September: (Bill Due 7-15 to 10-15)
Consumption for October through May: (Bill Due 11-15 to 6-15)

Demand Charge per kW

 



RESOLUTION NO. 18-85 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WASECA CITY COUNCIL 
SETTING WATER UTILITY RATES FOR 2019-2021 

 

 
WHEREAS, the Waseca City Council establishes Water Utility rates and charges by resolution; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, Water Utility Customer Base Charges and Usage Charges for 2019, 2020, and 2021 
will increase; and  
 
WHEREAS, The City of Waseca has established that the Water Utility will be operated in a 
financially responsible manner, maintaining a balanced budget and sufficient working capital 
reserves. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Waseca that the 
Water Utility rates shall be amended as set forth in Attachment A, which is attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference. 
 
This resolution shall become effective upon its passage without publication.   Attachment A will be 
implemented each year effective with all utility invoices payable and due on April 15 of 2019, 2020, 
and 2021 
 
Adopted this 18th day of December, 2018.  
        
             
       _______________________________ 
       R.D. SRP 
       MAYOR 
ATTEST:  
 
_____________________________ 
MIKE ANDERSON 
ASSISTANT TO THE CITY MANAGER 

 
 
  



                   City of Waseca Water Rate Structure Attachment A
                        Current & Three Year Proposed
Residential and Non-residential Customer Charges

Meter Size Current Proposed 2019 Proposed 2020 Proposed 2021 

<1" 8.85$                      8.98$                      9.12$                      9.25$                      

1" 12.50$                   12.69$                   12.88$                   13.07$                   

1.5" 25.00$                   25.38$                   25.76$                   26.14$                   

2", 2"TC 37.50$                   38.06$                   38.63$                   39.21$                   

3", 3"TC 68.75$                   69.78$                   70.83$                   71.89$                   

4" 118.75$                 120.53$                 122.34$                 124.17$                 

6" 234.40$                 237.92$                 241.48$                 245.11$                 

8" 421.25$                 427.57$                 433.98$                 440.49$                 

10" 546.85$                 555.05$                 563.38$                 571.83$                 

Residential Consumption Charges

0-8 units 1.56$                      1.58$                      1.60$                      1.62$                      

9-17 units 1.64$                      1.66$                      1.68$                      1.70$                      

> 17 units 1.72$                      1.74$                      1.76$                      1.79$                      

Non-Residential Consumption Charges

per unit (100 cu ft) 1.59$                      1.63$                      1.68$                      1.73$                      

Non-Residential Sprinkler Consumption Charges

per unit (100 cu ft) 1.72$                      1.74$                      1.76$                      1.79$                      

Water Sales Station

per 200 gallons 1.50$                      1.54$                      1.57$                      1.61$                      

Water Access Charge (WAC)

Small (5/8" - 1") 1,240.00$             1,240.00$             1,240.00$             1,240.00$             

Medium (1.5" - 4") 3,560.00$             3,560.00$             3,560.00$             3,560.00$             

Large (6" - 10") 8,105.00$             8,105.00$             8,105.00$             8,105.00$             

Vegetable Company Industrial Usage Standby Water Fee

per month 1,240.00$             1,240.00$             1,240.00$             1,240.00$             
Notes:
a.  New rates begin on bil l  due April  15 of each year (consumption from mid-February to mid-March).
b.  Downsizing of a customer account meter will  be determined by staff based on past practice.
c.  All  meters must be obtained from the water util ity
d.  Meter replacement charges will  apply based on the most recent meter prices
e.  1 unit = 100cu ft = 748 gallons  



RESOLUTION NO. 18-86 
A RESOLUTION OF THE WASECA CITY COUNCIL  

SETTING SANITARY SEWER UTILITY RATES 
 FOR 2019-2021 

 

 
WHEREAS, the Waseca City Council establishes Sanitary Sewer Utility rates and charges by 
resolution; and 
 
WHEREAS, Sanitary Sewer Utility Customer Base Charges and Usage Charges for 2019, 2020, 
and 2021 will increase; and  
 
WHEREAS, The City of Waseca has established that the Sanitary Sewer Utility will be 
operated in a financially responsible manner, maintaining a balanced budget and sufficient 
working capital reserves. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Waseca that the 
Sanitary Sewer Utility rates shall be amended as set forth in Attachment A, which is attached 
hereto and incorporated herein by reference. 
 
This resolution shall become effective upon its passage without publication.   Attachment A will be 
implemented each year effective with all utility invoices payable and due on April 15 of 2019, 2020, 
and 2021 
 
Adopted this 18th day of December, 2018.  
        
             
       _______________________________ 
       R.D. SRP 
       MAYOR 
ATTEST:  
 
_____________________________ 
MIKE ANDERSON 
ASSISTANT TO THE CITY MANAGER 

 
 
  



                   City of Waseca Sanitary Sewer Rate Structure Attachment A

                        Current & Three Year Proposed

Residential and Non-residential Customer Charges

Meter Size Current Proposed 2019 Proposed 2020 Proposed 2021 

<1" 14.46$                   14.96$                   15.26$                   15.46$                   

1" 17.00$                   17.59$                   17.94$                   18.17$                   

1.5" 68.00$                   70.35$                   71.75$                   72.69$                   

2", 2"TC 75.00$                   77.59$                   79.14$                   80.17$                   

3", 3"TC 95.00$                   98.28$                   100.24$                 101.55$                 

4" 105.00$                 108.62$                 110.79$                 112.24$                 

6" 271.00$                 280.37$                 285.96$                 289.67$                 

8" 487.00$                 503.80$                 513.88$                 520.56$                 

10" 632.00$                 653.80$                 666.88$                 675.55$                 
1,764.46$             1,886.06$             

Residential and Non-residential Consumption Charges

per unit (100 cu ft) 4.04$                      4.08$                      4.12$                      4.15$                      

Sewer Access Charge (SAC)

Small (5/8" - 1") 1,090.00$             1,090.00$             1,090.00$             1,090.00$             

Medium (1.5" - 4") 2,300.00$             2,300.00$             2,300.00$             2,300.00$             

Large (6" - 10") 4,600.00$             4,600.00$             4,600.00$             4,600.00$             

Sewer Strength Surcharges
CBOD5 > 300 mg/l    (per lb.) 0.71$               0.72$                      0.73$                      0.74$                      

T.S.S. > 300 mg/l      (per lb.) 0.71$               0.72$                      0.73$                      0.74$                      

Phosphorus > 8 mg/l   (per lb.) 2.37$               2.40$                      2.43$                      2.45$                      

Notes:
a.  New rates begin on bil l  due April  15 of each year (consumption from mid-February to mid-March).
b.  Residential sewer charge
          *for bil ls due Jan 15 - May 15:  based on actual water meter reading
          *for bil ls due June 15 - Dec 15:  based on 5 month ave of winter water usage or actual, whichever is less
          Winter water usage = usage from mid-Nov through mid-April  (bil ls due 1-15 through 5-15)
c.  Commercial sewer charge
          *year round - based on actual water meter reading with policy approved exceptions
d.  1 unit = 100cu ft = 748 gallons
 



Title: RESOLUTION 18-87: A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE FINAL 2019 CITY OF 
WASECA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY TAX LEVY COLLECTIBLE IN 
2019 

Meeting Date: December 18, 2018 Agenda Item 
Number: 

Action: MOTION 
REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 
RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting 
Documents: 

Resolution 18-87 

Originating 
Department: 

Finance Presented By: Finance Director 

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Proposed Action:  Motion to adopt Resolution 18-87 adopting the Final 2019 City of 
Waseca Economic Development Authority Tax Levy Collectible in 2019 

How does this item 
pertain to Vision 2030 
goals? 

• Good Governance
• Expanding and Leverage Economic Development Initiative

BACKGROUND:  The City of Waseca Economic Development Authority (EDA) met and prepared their 2019 budget.  
Based on the projected expenditure needs in the budget, the EDA requests the 2019 tax levy in the amount of $82,452.   
The EDA proposes no change from the preliminary levy set in September. 

Under state statute the EDA’s maximum allowable levy is 0.01813% of the City’s total taxable market value. Since there 
was a slight increase in the taxable market value for the City in 2018, and the EDA levy calculation is based on the 
previous year’s taxable market value, the maximum allowable tax levy for the EDA increased by $2,365 from the 2018 
adopted levy. 

BUDGET IMPACT: The EDA budget has been reviewed along with this levy as a revenue source. 

RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends adoption of Resolution 18-87: A Resolution Adopting the 2019 City of 
Waseca Economic Development Authority Tax Levy. 

Request for City Council Action 

5B



RESOLUTION NO. 18-87 
A RESOLUTION OF THE WASECA CITY COUNCIL 

APPROVING THE FINAL CITY OF WASECA ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY TAX LEVY 

COLLECTIBLE IN 2019 

WHEREAS, the City of Waseca Economic Development Authority, State of Minnesota, 
requires Property Tax to provide needed and necessary services to the citizens of the City of 
Waseca; and 

WHEREAS, the preliminary tax levy was adopted September 18, 2018 by the 
Waseca City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed budget requests from the EDA and has made 
a determination of the Property Tax required to support EDA operations for the Calendar Year 
2019; and 

WHEREAS, State law requires adoption of the 2019 final City of Waseca tax levy 
by December 28, 2018. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Waseca, 
Waseca County, Minnesota, that the following sum of money is proposed to be levied for the 
current year, collectible in 2019 upon the taxable property in said City of Waseca for the 
following purposes: 

Economic Development Authority Levy  $    82,452 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk is hereby instructed to transmit a 
certified copy of this resolution to the County Auditor of Waseca County, Minnesota, as required 
by law. 

Adopted this 18th day of December, 2018. 

_______________________________ 
R. D. SRP 
MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

_____________________________ 
MIKE ANDERSON 
ASSISTANT TO THE CITY MANAGER 



Title:  Inflow & Infiltration (I&I) Reduction Plan to Comply with the MPCA Schedule of 
Compliance (SOC) 

Meeting Date: December 18,2018 Agenda Item 
Number: 

5C 

Action: MOTION 
REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 
RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting 
Documents: 

Attached 

Originating 
Department: 

Wastewater Utility Presented By: Utilities Director 

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Proposed Action: 

Council approval of Resolution 18-79 with Appendix One 

How does this item 
pertain to Vision 2030 
goals? 

The goal of the I&I Reduction Plan is to reduce and minimize all wastewater 
collection system release pumping.  As the City accomplishes this goal, community 
infrastructure will be improved, allowing for expansion and leverage of economic 
development initiatives, as well as improving reliability of the collection system to 
receive and transport all wastewater to the WWTP for permit compliance.   

BACKGROUND:  The City of Waseca has executed a Schedule of Compliance (SOC) agreement with the 
Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) to “reduce and minimize” wastewater releases from the sanitary 
sewer collection system.  The purpose of attached Resolution 18-79 with Appendix One is to comply with the 
SOC by submission of the City’s I&I Reduction Plan to the MPCA by December 31, 20189. 

BUDGET IMPACT: Wastewater capital improvement projects are pre-approved through the adoption of the 
budget by the City Council. 

POLICY QUESTION: Adoption of Resolution 18-79 will comply with the SOC. 

RECOMMENDATION:  Council approval of Resolution 18-79 with Appendix One 

Request for City Council Action 



1 
 

1 of 2 
 

APPENDIX ONE 

CITY OF WASECA SCHEDULE OF COMPLIANCE I&I REDUCTION PLAN 

Minimum Five (5) Year Plan for Simultaneous Implementation of Phases 

1. Phase One: Sewer System Evaluation Survey Program (SSES) 

a. Focused sanitary sewer flow monitoring south of Eleventh Avenue NW/NE to determine 

localized high flow “hot spots” 

b. Further evaluation of “hot spots” using dye testing, manhole inspections, and/or closed 

circuit TV (CCTV) as appropriate 

c. Collection system modeling based on pipe sizes, base flows, and peak flows, as determined 

after flow monitoring 

d. Identification of prioritized “hot spots” , system deficiencies, and engineering cost estimates 

e. Annual update report to the City Council and public of all program phases 

f. Authorize preparation of Facilities Plan and apply for financial assistance 

g. Develop & distribute a public outreach best practices tool kit for I&I reduction  

 

2. Phase Two: City Infrastructure Improvements (prioritized based on funding & evidence  

  based investigation)  

a. Repair broken pipes identified during smoke testing conducted during October 2018 (with 

dye testing as appropriate) 

b. Inventory & replace manhole covers that have drain holes with sealed covers 

c. Inventory & replace manhole covers in areas subject to flooding with water tight covers 

d. Inventory & raise manhole structures in surface water ponding areas 

e. Install drain tile behind curbs for private property discharge of clean water when City streets 

are reconstructed 

f. City sanitary sewer pipe lining as identified during the SSES program phase 

g. City sanitary pipe and City storm water/surface water pipe replacement when City streets 

are reconstructed  

h. Inspect/line/replace City owned building sanitary sewer laterals 

i. Identify and eliminate City property contributions to I&I sources 

j. Review & revise existing maintenance and operations best practices 



2 
 

2 of 2 
 

 

 

CITY OF WASECA SCHEDULE OF COMPLIANCE I&I REDUCTION PLAN 

Minimum Five (5) Year Plan for Simultaneous Implementation of Phases 

 

3. Phase Three: Private Property Improvements (prioritized based on funding and evidence  

  based investigation) 

a. City inspection of sump pump connections through a City Council Resolution 

b. City televising inspection of sanitary service laterals through a City Council Resolution 

c. Repair broken pipes, such as clean out covers, identified during October 2018 smoke testing 

d. Review & revision of City Codes and Council Policies to enforce prohibition of clean water 

discharges to the City’s sanitary sewer system.  The end goal is to require disconnection of 

all clean water inflow sources and elimination of sanitary service lateral infiltration as 

identified during the SSES program phase. 

e. Develop and implement an I&I reduction demonstration project 

` 



CITY OF WASECA, MINNESOTA 
CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION 18-79 

 
A RESOLUTION BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WASECA, 
MINNESOTA, AUTHORIZING APPROVAL OF THE ATTACHED INFLOW AND INFILTRATION 
(I&I) REDUCTION PLAN (APPENDIX ONE) IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE MINNESOTA 
POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY (MPCA) SCHEDULE OF COMPLIANCE  (SOC) IN THE 
MATTER OF THE CITY OF WASECA WASTEWATER SYSTEM:  
 
WHEREAS,  on or about March 15, 2018, the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (“MPCA” or 

“Agency”) commenced an enforcement action against the City of Waseca, Minnesota 
(“City”) alleging, in part, that the City violated terms of its National Pollutant Discharge 
Elimination System (“NPDES”) Permit No.: MN0020796 and related state and federal 
regulations as a result of unauthorized releases/bypasses from the City’s wastewater 
collection system dated June 22, 2015; September 8, 2015; July 7, 2016; August 11 and 
12, 2016; and September 21 and 22, 2016; and 

 
WHEREAS,  City Council Resolution Number 18-57 authorized the Mayor to execute and enter into a  

Schedule of Compliance (SOC) with the MPCA requiring the City to agree to certain 
conditions, including the submission of “its comprehensive plan (five-year minimum 
duration) to reduce inflow and infiltration in the collection system and minimize 
wastewater releases” (SOC Part 7.a.); and 

 
WHEREAS,  the City has a proven history of making significant financial investments and taking 

meaningful action to reduce inflow and infiltration (“I&I”) in its collection system, and 
will continue to do so where practical and affordable as provided in Appendix One; and    
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL THAT:  
 

The City Council hereby authorizes and directs the Mayor to execute this resolution and hereby 
directs the City Manager to submit this resolution and Appendix One to the MPCA as 
compliance with Part 7.a. of the SOC, to be postmarked by December 31, 2018. 

 
PASSED by the City Council of the City of Waseca on this 18th day of December, 2018. 
 
 
 
        ______________________________ 
        R.D. SRP 
        MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________  
MICHAEL ANDERSON      
ASSISTANT TO THE CITY MANAGER   



 
 

Title:  Public Hearing: Ordinance 1069 – Tobacco Ordinance 

Meeting Date:  December 18, 2018 Agenda Item 

Number: 5(D) 
Action: MOTION 

REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 

RESOLUTION 

ORDINANCE 

DISCUSSION 

Supporting 

Documents: 

 

Draft Ordinance 

Attorney Markup 

Originating 

Department:  

City Council Presented By: Lee Mattson – City 

Manager 

Approved By City 

Manager:  

Proposed Action: 

 

 

How does this item 

pertain to Vision 2030 

goals? 

 

Create a Vibrant Dynamic Community – This item fits within the community health 

and well-being component of the Healthy Community Checklist recommended in 

Vision 2030. 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND:  The City Council has set a public hearing to take comment on a proposal to raise the age at 

which tobacco products may be purchased to 21.  

 

BUDGET IMPACT: None. 

 

 

POLICY QUESTION: Does the City wish to raise the legal age at which tobacco products (referred to as 

licensed products in the ordinance) may be purchased? 

 

Regardless of the Council’s answer to this question, there are a number of actions that might be taken by the 

Council to improve the current ordinance without raising the purchase age. The City Attorney has submitted a 

number of proposed changes using language originally proposed by the American Lung Association. There are 

a large number of moving parts in the ordinance. To help the Council deal with this, the City Attorney is 

proposing that the Council make amendments to the base ordinance. There are seven basic amendments to the 

ordinance, some of which impact language in multiple places. The amendments are as follows: 

 

A. Include “Aerosal” in the definition to broaden the cost of electronic delivery devices that are 

regulated. 

B. Define “Licensed Products” to group all regulated products under one definition for ease of use in 

the ordinance. 

C. Indicates the license restrictions are grounds for denying issuance or renewal of a license. 

D. Change the legal age to buy tobacco products from 18 to 21. 

E. Lists requirements for a license holder when verifying the age of someone purchasing tobacco. 

F. Requires license holders to post notice of legal sales age and verification requirements. 

Request for City Council Action 



G. Removes the penalty for a person under the age of 18 who is in possession of tobacco or tobacco 

related products. – See footnote 2 for an explanation by ALA as to why they wish to remove this 

penalty. 

 

 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:  No change to current ordinance. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Council may table the ordinance or may take action to approve some, all, or none of 

the proposed amendments. Staff suggests that the Council handle the seven basic amendments individually and 

then approve the entire document. Council may also elect to attempt to handle all amendment in one motion. 

 

 

 



ORDINANCE NO. 1069 

AN ORDINANCE REGULATING THE LICENSING, SALE AND POSSESSION OF 
TOBACCO AND TOBACCO-RELATED PRODUCTS AND DEVICES WITHIN THE 
CITY OF WASECA, MINNESOTA.  

The City of Waseca does ordain: 

Section 1.  Waseca Code Chapter 111 is hereby amended as follows (deleted material is crossed 
out; new material is underlined; sections and subsections not being amended are omitted)1: 

§111.01 DEFINITIONS.

* * * * 

ELECTRONIC DELIVERY DEVICES. Any product containing or delivering 
nicotine, lobelia, or any other substance intended for human consumption that can be 
used by a person in the delivery of nicotine or any other substance through inhalation of 
[(A) aerosol or] vapor from the product. ELECTRONIC DELIVERY DEVICE includes 
any component part of such a product whether or not sold separately. ELECTRONIC 
DELIVERY DEVICE shall not include any product that has been approved or otherwise 
certified by the United States Food and Drug Administration for legal sales for use in 
tobacco cessation treatment or other medical purposes, and is being marketed and sold 
solely for that approved purpose. 

[(B) LICENSED PRODUCTS. The term that collectively refers to any tobacco, 
tobacco-related device, tobacco related product, electronic delivery device, or nicotine 
or lobelia delivery product.] 

NICOTINE OR LOBELIA DELIVERY PRODUCT. Any product containing or 
delivering nicotine or lobelia intended for human consumption, or any part of such a 
product, that is not tobacco or an electronic delivery device as defined in this section. 
Nicotine or lobelia delivery product does not include any product that has been approved 
or otherwise certified for legal sale by the united states food and drug administration for 
tobacco use cessation or for other medical purposes, and is being marketed and sold 
solely for that approved purpose.  

1 Amendments proposed by the American Lung Association (ALA) have been placed in [brackets] and italicized. 
Legal counsel for the City (Flaherty & Hood, P.A.) has reviewed these proposed amendments and determined they 
are each within the City’s legal authority to enact, should the City Council wish to do so. The City Council is free to 
enact, some, none or all of the ALA-proposed amendments. Each ALA-proposed amendment is given a bold capital 
letter (A – G) before the proposed amendment to allow for the city to choose which ALA-proposed amendments it 
would like to accept or deny. Where a proposed amendment affects multiple portions of the ordinance, all affected 
provisions are identified with the same corresponding bold capital letter. The bold capital letters are intended to 
allow the City Council to easily accept or deny multiple proposed amendments without needing to re-draft the 
ordinance prior to its introduction. The brackets, italicized text, and capital bold letters will be removed from the 
final ordinance prior to its formal adoption. Changes shown in standard legislative text and not bracketed and 
italicized are changes the City’s legal counsel agrees are needed to improve the internal consistency and 
enforceability of the City’s ordinance. 

5D



* * * *  
 
SMOKING. Inhaling or exhaling smoke from any lighted or heated cigarette, 

cigar, pipe, or any other lighted or heated tobacco or plant product, or inhaling or 
exhaling vapor from an e-cigarette or any electronic delivery device. Smoking shall 
include carrying a lighted or heated cigarette, cigar, or pipe or any) other lighted or 
heated tobacco or plant product intended for inhalation or carrying an electronic delivery 
device that is turned on or otherwise activated. 

TOBACCO.  Any product containing, made, or derived from tobacco that is 
intended for human consumption, whether chewed, smoked, absorbed, dissolved, inhaled, 
snorted, sniffed, or ingested by any other means, or any component, part, or accessory of 
a tobacco product including but not limited to cigars; cheroots; stogies; perique; 
granulated, plug cut, crimp cut, ready rubbed, and other smoking tobacco; snuff; snuff 
flour; cavendish; plug and twist tobacco; fine cut and other chewing tobaccos; shorts; 
refuse scraps, clippings, cuttings and sweepings of tobacco; and other kinds and forms of 
tobacco. Tobacco excludes any tobacco product that has been approved by the United 
States Food and Drug Administration for sale as a tobacco-cessation product, as a 
tobacco-dependence product, or for other medical purposes, and is being marketed and 
sold solely for such an approved purpose. 

TOBACCO-RELATED DEVICE. Cigarette papers or pipes for smoking or other 
devices intentionally designed or intended to be used in a manner which enables the 
chewing, sniffing, smoking, or inhalation of vapors of tobacco or tobacco products. 
Tobacco-related devices include components of tobacco-related devices which may be 
marketed or sold separately. 

 
* * * * 

 
§ 111.02 LICENSE REQUIRED. 

No person shall directly or indirectly or by means of any device keep for retail 
sale, sell at retail or otherwise dispense for profit or gain any [(B) licensed products 
tobacco related product or e-cigarettes] at any place in the city unless a license therefore 
shall first have been obtained as provided in this chapter. 
 
§ 111.03 LICENSE RESTRICTIONS. 

 [(C) Grounds for denying the issuance or renewal of a license include but are not 
limited to the following:] 
(A)   No license shall be issued to an applicant for sale of [(B) licensed products tobacco 
or e-cigarettes] at any place other than his or her establishment or place of business. 
 
(B)   No license shall be issued for the sale of [(B) licensed products tobacco or e-
cigarettes] at a moveable place of business; nor shall any license be issued for the sale of 
[(B) licensed products tobacco] at more than one place of business. 
 
(C)   No person shall sell or give away any [(B) licensed products tobacco, tobacco paper, 
tobacco wrapper or tobacco related product or e-cigarettes] to any person below the age 
of [(D) 2118] years. 



 
(D)   All sales must be made in such a manner that requires the vendee to specifically ask 
a clerk for the [(B) licensed products tobacco related product]. It is unlawful for any 
person to offer for sale any [(B) licensed products tobacco related product or e-cigarettes] 
by means of self-service merchandising, including vending machines. All sales must be 
handled with the intervention of a clerk. All other sales are unlawful. 
 
(E)   Any person selling any [(B) licensed products tobacco related products or e-
cigarettes] must require picture identification, such as a driver's license, passport or other 
legal identification card as recognized by the state, to prove the age of any customer who 
reasonably appears to be under the legal age. 
 
* * * * 
§ 111.06 LICENSE QUESTIONNAIRE. 

The applicant will also provide questionnaires pertaining to age of sale laws to all 
clerks who will be selling [(B) licensed products tobacco or e-cigarettes] and keep them 
on file. 
 
* * * * 
 
§ 111.08 COMPLIANCE CHECKS. 

The license holder will be subjected to at least two compliance checks per year. 
Law enforcement personnel or a person designated by law enforcement officials will 
conduct random, unannounced inspections at each location where [(B) licensed products 
tobacco or e-cigarettes products] are sold to test compliance with age-of-sale laws. These 
inspections shall include, but not be limited to surveillance including minors under the 
age of 18 who attempt to purchase [(B) licensed products tobacco or e-cigarettes 
products]. A finding of non-compliance during the unannounced inspection shall 
constitute a violation of this chapter. Additional compliance checks during the license 
year shall be required following a violation by any licensed retail tobacco or e-cigarettes 
outlet. 
 
* * * * 
 
§ 111.10 VIOLATIONS. 
 
* * * * 
 
(F)   A license holder must have all self-service [(B) licensed products tobacco or e-
cigarettes products] relocated behind the service counter or locked doors by January 
1,1996. Non-compliance will result in license suspension until the [(B) licensed products 
tobacco or e-cigarettes] have been placed behind a counter or locked doors. 
 
(G)   Any correspondence concerning compliance with the city ordinance will be sent to 
the licensee’s vendor's place of business by registered mail. The licensee shall be sent a 
written notice at least ten days in advance informing the licensee of the specific ordinance 



or statutory violation upon which any suspension or revocation would be based and the 
licensee has the right to be represented by counsel and present evidence on its behalf. 
 
* * * * 
 
§ 111.12 SALE OR FURNISHING TOBACCO OR TOBACCO RELATED 
PRODUCTS. 
   (A)   For the purpose of this section, the following definition shall apply unless the 
context clearly indicates or requires a different meaning. 
      TOBACCO RELATED PRODUCT. Cigarettes, cigars, cheroots, stogies, perique, 
granulated, plug out, crimp cut, ready, rubbed or other smoking tobacco, snuff, snuff 
flower, cavendish, plug and twist tobacco, fine cut and other chewing tobaccos, shorts, 
refuse scrips, clippings, cuttings and sweepings of tobacco prepared in such manner as to 
be suitable for chewing, sniffing or smoking in a pipe, rolling paper or other tobacco 
related devices. 
(BA)   No person shall sell or give away any [(B) licensed products tobacco or tobacco 
related product, as defined in division (A) above] to any person below the age of [(D) 
2118] years. 
 

[(E)(1) Age Verification. Licensees must verify by means of government-issued 
photographic identification that the purchaser is at least 21 years of age. 
Verification is not required for a person over the age of 30. That the person 
appeared to be 30 years of age or older does not constitute a defense to a 
violation of this subsection.] 
 
[(F)(2) Signage. Notice of the legal sales age and age verification requirement 
must be posted at each location where licensed products are offered for sale. The 
required signage, which will be provided to the licensee by the city, must be 
posted in a manner that is clearly visible to anyone who is or is considering 
making a purchase.] 

 
(CB)   Whoever sells or gives away any [(B) licensed products tobacco or tobacco related 
product] to any person [(D) who is at least 18 years of age, but] below the age of [(D) 
2118] years is guilty of a petty misdemeanor. 
 
(C)   Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 609.685, subdivision 1a, whoever sells or 
gives away any licensed products to any person below the age of 18 years is guilty of a 
misdemeanor. Whoever violates this subsection a subsequent time within five years of a 
previous conviction under this subsection is guilty of a gross misdemeanor. 
 
 [(G) (D)    It shall be a petty misdemeanor for any person under the age of 18 years to 
possess tobacco or tobacco related products.]2 

                                                 
2 Note from ALA: 
 
I removed PUP language here. At its core, a licensing ordinance regulates the behavior of the licensees. Penalizing 
underage persons detracts from the focus of the licensing code and refocuses enforcement resources from the 



 
Section 2.  This Ordinance shall take effect _____ days after its passage and publication. 
 
Adopted this ____ day of ______________, _____. 
 
 
 
       _________________________________ 
       R. D. SRP 
       MAYOR 
 
Attest: 
 
___________________________ 
MICHAEL ANDERSON 
ASSISTANT TO THE CITY MANAGER 
 
 
 
Introduced: 11/2/18 
Adopted: __________________ 
Published: _________________ 
Effective: _________________ 
 
Proposed ALA Amendments: 
A:  Accept:_____  Deny: ____ 
B:  Accept:_____  Deny: ____ 
C:  Accept:_____  Deny: ____ 
D:  Accept:_____  Deny: ____ 
E:  Accept:_____  Deny: ____ 
F:  Accept:_____  Deny: ____ 
G:  Accept:_____  Deny: ____ 
 

                                                                                                                                                             
licensees to oftentimes addicted young consumers. A 2017 Minnesota Annual Synar Report on youth access 
enforcement revealed that underage persons were cited 3.6 times and assessed a fine 2.6 times more often than 
retailers. Even if PUP is not penalized in the local tobacco retailer licensing code, retailers maintain the authority to 
ask underage persons to leave the premises if they attempt to purchase products. 
 
There is no evidence to support an assertion that PUP penalties are effective at reducing youth smoking significantly 
and, historically, these laws were lobbied for by the commercial tobacco industry to punish youth users while the 
industry simultaneously targeted, and continues to target, youth to replace a dying consumer base and maintain 
profits in a dwindling market.  
 
Furthermore, many advocates are concerned that PUP penalties open the door to selective enforcement against youth 
from certain racial, ethnic, and SES groups. Evidence suggests that youth of color in Minnesota are 
disproportionately over-represented in similar status-level offenses, increasing their interactions with law 
enforcement and resulting in their introduction to the criminal justice system. Finally, Minnesota law currently 
penalizes PUP and false ID prohibitions and no further enforcement is needed at the local level. 

https://mn.gov/dhs/assets/2017-synar-report_tcm1053-318649.pdf


Waseca, MN Code of Ordinances 

CHAPTER 111:  TOBACCO REGULATIONS 
Section 

    
  111.01   Definitions 
   111.02   License required 
   111.03   Restrictions 
   111.04   Application and issuance 
   111.05   License fee 
   111.06   License questionnaire 
   111.07   License shall be displayed 
   111.08   Compliance checks 
   111.09   Annual report 
   111.10   Violations 
   111.11   Appeal 
   111.12   Sale or furnishing tobacco or tobacco related products 

 
 

Cross-Reference: 
   Electronic delivery devices, see Ch. 123 
 
 
§ 111.01  DEFINITIONS. 
   For the purpose of this chapter, the following definitions shall apply unless the context clearly indicates or 
requires a different meaning. 
   BLUNT WRAPS. Rolling papers or similar tobacco related devices that are manufactured or packaged for 
use as wraps or hollow tubes that are designed or intended to be filled with loose tobacco, plant products, or 
other fillers to create custom cigars or cigar-like products. 
   ELECTRONIC DELIVERY DEVICES. Any product containing or delivering nicotine, lobelia, or any other 
substance intended for human consumption that can be used by a person in the delivery of nicotine or any other 
substance through inhalation of aerosol or vapor from the product. ELECTRONIC DELIVERY DEVICE 
includes any component part of such a product whether or not sold separately. ELECTRONIC DELIVERY 
DEVICE shall not include any product that has been approved or otherwise certified by the United States Food 
and Drug Administration for legal sales for use in tobacco cessation treatment or other medical purposes, and is 
being marketed and sold solely for that approved purpose. 
 
   LICENSED PRODUCTS. The term that collectively refers to any tobacco, tobacco-related device, 
electronic delivery device, or nicotine or lobelia delivery product. 
   NICOTINE OR LOBELIA DELIVERY PRODUCT. Any product containing or delivering nicotine or 
lobelia intended for human consumption, or any part of such a product, that is not tobacco or an electronic 
delivery device as defined in this section. Nicotine or lobelia delivery product does not include any product that 
has been approved or otherwise certified for legal sale by the united states food and drug administration for 
tobacco use cessation or for other medical purposes, and is being marketed and sold solely for that approved 
purpose. 
   SELF SERVICE MERCHANDISING. Open display of tobacco related products which are accessible to the 
public without the intervention of an employee. Included are single packs, multiple packs, half cartons, full 
cartons, individual or multiple bags of tobacco for rolling and individual or multiple containers of tobacco for 
chewing, smoking, sniffing and other tobacco-related activities. 
   SMOKING. Inhaling or exhaling smoke from any lighted or heated cigarette, cigar, pipe, or any other lighted 
or heated tobacco or plant product, or inhaling or exhaling vapor from an e-cigarette or any electronic delivery 
device. Smoking shall include carrying a lighted or heated cigarette, cigar, or pipe or any) other lighted or 
heated tobacco or plant product intended for inhalation or carrying an electronic delivery device that is turned 
on or otherwise activated. 

Comment [PHLC1]: Waseca’s ordinance 
was quite short. The additions/revisions I’ve 
made would help to flesh out and strengthen 
the ordinance, modernize it, put it in 
compliance with state law and federal law, 
and align it with best public health practices 
(in addition to adopting a T21 policy). This 
helps to ensure the law has strong 
enforcement mechanisms and clearly and 
unambiguously sets out the requirements of 
the law. This will be particularly important if 
the City moves forward with T21. We have 
revised the text of the ordinance through 
track changes and provided additional 
feedback through comments. 
 

Comment [PHLC2]: A strong definitions 
section helps make all terms used throughout 
the ordinance clear and unambiguous. This 
reduces the likelihood of successful litigation if 
any portion of the ordinance were challenged. 
I’ve added some critical terms that were 
missing. 

Comment [PHLC3]: Right now, the code 
does not refer to all products that require 
licensure under state law. I do not believe this 
was intentional. However, all products do 
need to be listed consistently throughout the 
ordinance for the regulations to apply to 
them. For ease, many jurisdictions are 
adopting an “umbrella term” for all 
state-mandated licensed products (tobacco, 
tobacco-related device, electronic delivery 
device, and nicotine or lobelia delivery 
product) and refer to that throughout the 
ordinance. I did that here. If the city does not 
want to use this umbrella term, they’ll want to 
remove this definition and change the term 
“licensed products” throughout this ordinance 
and replace it with a list like: tobacco, 
tobacco-related device, electronic delivery 
device, or nicotine or lobelia delivery product. 

Comment [PHLC4]: Licensure of these 
products, explicitly, is required under state 
law. 



  TOBACCO. Any product containing, made, or derived from tobacco that is intended for human consumption, 
whether chewed, smoked, absorbed, dissolved, inhaled, snorted, sniffed, or ingested by any other means, or 
any component, part, or accessory of a tobacco product including but not limited to cigarettes; cigars; cheroots; 
stogies; perique; granulated, plug cut, crimp cut, ready rubbed, and other smoking tobacco; snuff; snuff flour; 
cavendish; plug and twist tobacco; fine cut and other chewing tobaccos; shorts; refuse scraps, clippings, 
cuttings and sweepings of tobacco; and other kinds and forms of tobacco. TOBACCO does not include any 
product that has been approved by the United States Food and Drug Administration for sale as a 
tobacco-cessation product, as a tobacco-dependence product, or for other medical purposes, and is being 
marketed and sold solely for such an approved purpose. 
   TOBACCO RELATED PRODUCT. Cigarettes, cigars, cheroots, stogies, perique, granulated, plug out, 
crimp cut, ready, rubbed or other smoking tobacco, snuff, snuff flower, cavendish, plug and twist tobacco, fine 
cut and other chewing tobaccos, shorts, refuse scrips, clippings, cuttings and sweepings of tobacco prepared in 
such manner as to be suitable for chewing, sniffing or smoking in a pipe, rolling paper or other tobacco related 
devices. 
   VENDING MACHINE. Any mechanical, electric or electronic device, appliance or any other medium or 
object designed or used for vending purposes which, upon insertion of money, tokens or any other form of 
payment, dispenses tobacco products. 
(`86 Code, § 4.34)  (Am. Ord. 669, passed 10-17-95; Am. Ord. 1018, passed 3-18-14) 
§ 111.02  LICENSE REQUIRED. 
   No person shall, directly or indirectly or by means of any device keep for retail sale, sell at retail or otherwise 
dispense for profit or gain any tobacco related product or e-cigarettes at any place in the city unless a license 
therefore shall first have been obtained as provided in this chapter.  
(`86 Code, § 4.34)  (Am. Ord. 669, passed 10-17-95; Am. Ord. 1018, passed 3-18-14) 
 
§ 111.03  LICENSE RESTRICTIONS. 
 

(A)   Grounds for denying the issuance or renewal of a license include but are not limited to the following: 
No license shall be issued to an applicant for sale of tobacco or e-cigaretteslicensed products tobacco or 
e-cigarettes at any place other than his or her establishment or place of business. 
   (B)   No license shall be issued for the sale of tobacco or e-cigaretteslicensed products at a moveable place of 
business; nor shall any license be issued for the sale of tobacco at more than one place of business. 
   (C)   No person shall sell or give away any tobacco or e-cigaretteslicensed products to any person below the 
age of 21 years. 
   (D)   All sales must be made in such a manner that requires the vendee to specifically ask a clerk for the 
tobacco or e-cigaretteslicensed products. It is unlawful for any person to offer for sale any tobacco related 
product or e-cigarettes by means of self-service merchandising, including vending machines. All sales must be 
handled with the intervention of a clerk. All other sales are unlawful. 
   (E)   Any person selling any tobacco or e-cigaretteslicensed products must require picture identification, 
such as a driver's license, passport or other legal identification card as recognized by the state, to prove the age 
of any customer who reasonably appears to be under the legal age. 
   (F)   The holder of the license shall be responsible for the actions of its employees and a violation by an 
employee shall constitute a violation by the license holder, for the purposes of this section of the city code. 
   (G)   License holders shall educate and train their clerks about the law and maintain documentation to 
establish compliance. 
(`86 Code, § 4.34)  (Am. Ord. 669, passed 10-17-95; Am. Ord. 1018, passed 3-18-14) 
§ 111.04  APPLICATION AND ISSUANCE. 
   (A) Application for such license shall be made to the Records Administrative Secretary on the form supplied 
by the city. The application shall state the full name and address of the applicant, the location of the building 
and the part intended to be used by the applicant under the license, the kind of business conducted at the 
location and such other information as shall be required by the application form. Upon the filing of the 
application with the Secretary, it shall be presented to the City Council for its consideration, and if granted by 
the Council, a license shall be issued by the Secretary upon the payment of the required fee. 
 
(`86 Code, § 4.34)  (Am. Ord. 669, passed 10-17-95; Am. Ord. 1018, passed 3-18-14) 

Comment [PHLC5]: Added this standard 
definition of tobacco. 

Comment [PHLC6]: This section was a bit 
redundant, including some MLSA regulations. I 
moved things around a bit for readability. 



§ 111.05  LICENSE FEE. 
   The fee for every such license shall be as set by the City Council. Every such license shall expire on 
December 31 next after its issuance. 
(`86 Code, § 4.34)  (Am. Ord. 669, passed 10-17-95; Am. Ord. 739, passed 11-16-99; Am. Ord. 1018, passed 
3-18-14) 
§ 111.06  LICENSE QUESTIONNAIRE. 
   The applicant will also provide questionnaires pertaining to age of sale laws to all clerks who will be selling 
tobacco or e-cigaretteslicensed products and keep them on file. 
(`86 Code, § 4.34)  (Am. Ord. 669, passed 10-17-95; Am. Ord. 1018, passed 3-18-14) 
§ 111.07  LICENSE SHALL BE DISPLAYED. 
   Every such license shall be kept conspicuously posted about the place for which the license is issued and shall 
be exhibited to any person upon request. 
(`86 Code, § 4.34)  (Am. Ord. 669, passed 10-17-95; Am. Ord. 1018, passed 3-18-14) 
§ 111.08  COMPLIANCE CHECKS. 
   The license holder will be subjected to at least two compliance checks per year. Law enforcement personnel 
or a person designated by law enforcement officials will conduct random, unannounced inspections at each 
location where tobacco or e-cigarettes products are sold to test compliance with age-of-sale laws. These 
inspections shall include, but not be limited to surveillance including minors under the age of 18 who attempt to 
purchase tobacco or e-cigaretteslicensed products. A finding of non-compliance during the unannounced 
inspection shall constitute a violation of this chapter. Additional compliance checks during the license year 
shall be required following a violation by any licensed retail tobacco or e-cigarettes outlet. 
(`86 Code, § 4.34)  (Am. Ord. 669, passed 10-17-95; Am. Ord. 1018, passed 3-18-14) 
§ 111.09  ANNUAL REPORT. 
   The Secretary will provide an annual report to the City Council, summarizing the results of all compliance 
checks before relicensing vendors in December. 
(`86 Code, § 4.34)  (Am. Ord. 669, passed 10-17-95; Am. Ord. 1018, passed 3-18-14) 
§ 111.10  VIOLATIONS. 
   (A)   In addition to any criminal penalties  which may be imposed by a court of law, the City Council or City 
Manager may suspend or revoke a license on a finding that the license holder or its employee has failed to 
comply with this chapter. 
   (B)   If a license holder violates any provision of this chapter once within 12 months, the minimum penalty 
will be a fine or a suspension as determined by the City Council. 
   (C)   If a license holder violates any provision of this chapter twice within 12 months, the minimum penalty 
will be a fine or a suspension as determined by the City Council. 
   (D)   If a license holder violates any provision of this chapter three times within 12 months, the minimum 
penalty will be a fine or a suspension as determined by the City Council. 
   (E)   For a fourth violation within 12 months of the first violation, the City Council shall revoke a license for 
a minimum period of six months and a maximum period of 12 months. 
   (F)   A license holder must have all self-service tobacco or e-cigaretteslicensed products relocated behind the 
service counter or locked doors by January 1,1996. Non-compliance will result in license suspension until the 
tobacco or e-cigaretteslicensed products have been placed behind a counter or locked doors. 
   (G)   Any correspondence concerning compliance with the city ordinance will be sent to the vendor's 
licensee’s place of business by registered mail. The licensee shall be sent a written notice at least ten days in 
advance informing the licensee of the specific ordinance or statutory violation upon which any suspension or 
revocation would be based and the licensee has the right to be represented by counsel and present evidence on 
its behalf. 
(`86 Code, § 4.34)  (Am. Ord. 669, passed 10-17-95; Am. Ord. 1018, passed 3-18-14) 
§ 111.11  APPEAL. 
   (A)   Any officer of the Waseca Police Department or any other person employed by the city, authorized in 
writing by the City Manager and having authority to enforce this code, shall, upon determining that there has 
been a violation, notify the violator. The notice shall set forth the nature, date and time of violation, the name of 
the official issuing the notice. 
   (B)   Once the notice is given, the alleged violator may, within seven days of the time of issuance of the 
notice, request a hearing in writing, as is provided for hereafter. Failure to request a hearing in writing within 

Comment [PHLC7]: This language is fine, 
just a note for compliance checks. State law 
requires municipal licensing authorities to 
conduct at least one compliance check each 
year. This state-mandated compliance check 
“must involve minors over the age of 15, but 
under the age of 18.” So, municipalities would 
be violating state law if they only did their 
compliance checks with 18- to 20-year-olds. 
 
The state tobacco licensing law allows local 
governments to go further than state licensing 
law (e.g., implement and enforce a T21 
policy). This means that municipalities with 
T21 laws can conduct compliance checks to 
both satisfy state law (MLSA of 18) and 
enforce the local T21 law. To do so, 
municipalities could either conduct one 
compliance check with a person between the 
ages of 15 and 17 (to satisfy the state 
compliance check requirement) and a person 
between the ages of 18 and 20 (to enforce 
local T21), or conduct more than one 
compliance check—one with a person 
between the ages of 15 and 17 and another 
with a person between the ages of 18 and 20.  
l 

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/461.12#stat.461.12.5


seven days will be deemed an admission of the violation. 
   (C)   Any person contesting an alleged violation pursuant to this chapter shall be entitled to a hearing by a 
hearing officer who shall forthwith conduct an informal hearing to determine if a violation has occurred. The 
hearing officer shall have authority to dismiss the violation if sustained by the hearing office, the fee increase 
shall follow. 
   (D)   A city employee designated in writing by the City Manager shall be the hearing officer. The hearing 
officer is authorized to hear and determine any controversy relating to administrative offenses provided for in 
this chapter. 
   (E)   All increased license fees or fines collected pursuant to this chapter shall be paid to the City Treasurer 
and may be deposited in the city's general fund. 
(`86 Code, § 4.34)  (Am. Ord. 669, passed 10-17-95; Am. Ord. 1018, passed 3-18-14) 
 
§ 111.12  SALE OR FURNISHING TOBACCO OR TOBACCO RELATED PRODUCTS. 
 
  (BD)   No person shall sell or give away any tobacco or tobacco related product, as defined in division (A) 
abovelicensed product to any person below the age of 18 21 years. 
 

(1) Age verification. Licensees must verify by means of government-issued photographic identification 
that the purchaser is at least 21 years of age. Verification is not required for a person over the age of 30. 
That the person appeared to be 30 years of age or older does not constitute a defense to a violation of 
this subsection.  
 
(2) Signage. Notice of the legal sales age and age verification requirement must be posted at each 
location where licensed products are offered for sale. The required signage, which will be provided to 
the licensee by the city, must be posted in a manner that is clearly visible to anyone who is or is 
considering making a purchase. 
 

   (CE)   Whoever Any person over the age of 21 that sells or gives away any tobacco or tobacco 
relatedlicensed product to any person below the age of 18 21 years is guilty of a petty misdemeanor. 
    (D)   It shall be a petty misdemeanor for any person under the age of 18 years to possess tobacco or tobacco 
related products.(`86 Code, § 4.34)  (Am. Ord. 669, passed 10-17-95; Am. Ord. 1018, passed 3-18-14) 
 
 

Comment [PHLC8]: I removed PUP 
language here. At its core, a licensing 
ordinance regulates the behavior of the 
licensees. Penalizing underage persons 
detracts from the focus of the licensing code 
and refocuses enforcement resources from 
the licensees to oftentimes addicted young 
consumers. A 2017 Minnesota Annual Synar 
Report on youth access enforcement revealed 
that underage persons were cited 3.6 times 
and assessed a fine 2.6 times more often than 
retailers. Even if PUP is not penalized in the 
local tobacco retailer licensing code, retailers 
maintain the authority to ask underage 
persons to leave the premises if they attempt 
to purchase products. 
 
There is no evidence to support an assertion 
that PUP penalties are effective at reducing 
youth smoking significantly and, historically, 
these laws were lobbied for by the 
commercial tobacco industry to punish youth 
users while the industry simultaneously 
targeted, and continues to target, youth to 
replace a dying consumer base and maintain 
profits in a dwindling market.  
 
Furthermore, many advocates are concerned 
that PUP penalties open the door to selective 
enforcement against youth from certain racial, 
ethnic, and SES groups. Evidence suggests that 
youth of color in Minnesota are 
disproportionately over-represented in similar 
status-level offenses, increasing their 
interactions with law enforcement and 
resulting in their introduction to the criminal 
justice system. Finally, Minnesota law 
currently penalizes PUP and false ID 
prohibitions and no further enforcement is 
needed at the local level. 

https://mn.gov/dhs/assets/2017-synar-report_tcm1053-318649.pdf
https://mn.gov/dhs/assets/2017-synar-report_tcm1053-318649.pdf






MINUTES 
REGULAR WASECA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2018 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

1 The regular Waseca City Council meeting was called to order by Mayor Roy Srp at 7:00 p.m. 

Councilmembers present: 
Mayor Roy Srp  Mark Christiansen 
Les Tlougan  Allan Rose 
Jeremy Conrath  
Daren Arndt 
Ann Fitch 

Staff present: 
Lee Mattson, City Manager 
Mike Anderson, Assistant to the City Manager 
Shelly Kolling, Finance Director 
Carl Sonnenberg, Utilities Director  

` Others Present: 
Brian Voss, Fire Relief Association President 

MOMENT OF SILENT PRAYER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

2 A moment of silence was observed.  The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was recited. 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

3 It was moved by Arndt, seconded by Fitch, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried 
7-0. 

TRUTH IN TAXATION 

Shelly Kolling presented information on the recommended City Budget for 2019. She went over 
goals, objectives, and the process to how the City got to the proposed budget to date.  

Public Hearing opened at 7:23 p.m. for public comment 
Public Hearing closed at 7:24 p.m., nobody approached the Council. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

4     None. 

REQUESTS AND PRESENTATIONS 

5   Carl Sonnenberg presented information regarding the Inflow and Infiltration Reduction Plan for 
Minnesota Pollution Control Agency regarding the City of Waseca’s Schedule of Compliance.  

6A



The purpose of this plan is to reduce the inflow and infiltration of clean water from the ground 
and the storm sewer system. Also this plan is to minimize wastewater releases from the sanitary 
system and the waste water plant (pumping from the wastewater pipes to the sanitary sewer 
pumps). The City is required to adopt a five (5) year plan at the December 18 meeting. Staff will 
present this plan at that meeting.  

CONSENT AGENDA 

6 It was moved by Tlougan, seconded by Conrath to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 
Motion carried 7-0 and included the following: 

A. Minutes – Regular City Council Meeting & Work Session – November 18, 2018 

B. Payroll & Expenditures  

C. Approval of 2019 Garbage Hauler License Applicants 

D. Approval of Lease Agreement: Lost in the Dark (Sinister Forest Off Season Storage) 

E. Approval of Contract Payments: Dirt Merchant & Nielson Concrete 

ACTION AGENDA 

7A. Fire Department Pension Increase Discussion 

Brian Voss, President of the Fire Relief Association presented information at an earlier work 
session. The Fire Relief Association would like to request a $600 increase to their pension.  

After Council discussion and deliberation it was determined to increase the fund by $300 right 
away, and have the City Manager work with the Finance Director & Fire Relief Association of 
possibly putting a line item in future budgets for continuing pension increases.  

It was moved by Tlougan, seconded by Rose to have a $300 increase now and include 
discussions for a budget line item in 2019. Motion carried 7-0 

B. Ordinance 1067: Clemons Annexation 

City Manager Mattson informed Council this item is coming back to them as Staff has received a 
proper survey for the property and is being recommended for approval. He informed Council 
there are two conditions on the annexation: 1) The petitioner would pay for any recording or 
filing fees and 2) The petitioner would be responsible for any utilities required to serve the 
property or any other service charges. 

Motion was made by Fitch, seconded by Arndt to approve Ordinance 1067. 

Discussion: Rose asked what happens to the old septic system. Staff will have an answer for 
Council at the next meeting.  

Motion passed 7-0. 

C. Resolution 18-78: Authorizing the Lease of Waseca Agriculture Land 



 
 City Manager Mattson informed Council that some additional work had been completed for two 

additional parcels of land (Northwest and Southwest Agriculture Land) and is ready for Council 
approval. 

 
 Councilmember Fitch asked if the land lease can be changed to allow the farmers to start their 

lease in August instead of January.  
 
 It was moved by Fitch, seconded by Tlougan to approve Resolution 18-78. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
D. City Well Project Services 
 
 Staff is requesting Council approval to seek bids to inspect City Wells. This is a regular 

maintenance activity that happens every five (5) years. 
 
 It was moved by Conrath, seconded by Arndt to approve the City seeking bids for City Well 

inspections. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
REPORTS 
 
8A City Manager’s Report 
 

- The intersection at Elm/Hwy13 has new arrows to help drivers. Striping will happen when 
weather cooperates. Staff is working with the contractor on this issue. Information has been 
posted on the City Website. 

- Staff are continuing to work on the Recovery Coordinator Grant 
- The Pondview/Gaiter Lake easement resolution with the DNR is almost complete. 
- There will be a work session with the Veterans Memorial Committee at the second January 

meeting. 
 
8B Commission Reports 

  
- Fire Relief Association: Conrath 

• Worked on the Council presentation  
• Discussed fundraisers for 2019 
• Expecting some retirements in the future. Hoping some firefighters will step up in 

their place on the Relief Assoication 
- Park Board:  Christiansen 

• Talked about the Dog Park, possibly having it by Oak Park 
• Park Board will be requesting a work session with Council in early 2019 
• Discussed the 19th Ave trail connection to Clear Lake Park trail 
• Catching up on snow removal and tree trimming 

 
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
9 The following miscellaneous announcements were made by Councilmembers:  
 

- Councilmember Christiansen: 
• Talked about the striping on Elm/Hwy 13. Parking is a concern. 
• Complimented the Street Crew for their plowing efforts. 
• Had an Arts Council meeting and approved the 2019 budget. There is a concert at 

the Arts Center on Saturday, all are welcome.  



• Arts Council is always looking for new volunteers. 
- Councilmember Rose:  

• Really enjoying the snow, and complimented the Street Crew on their plowing. 
- Councilmember Conrath: 

• Reminded the public that there will be a public hearing regarding raising the 
purchase age for tobacco at the December 18 Council Meeting. 

- Councilmember Fitch: 
• Talked about the Shop and Stroll, lots of people out shopping and it was a huge 

success. 
• Special thanks to Staff for getting the holiday decorations up in the downtown. 
• Asked residents to shop local and support local businesses. 

- Mayor Srp 
• Asked Councilmember Christiansen to take an item to the park board. He is 

concerned about the speed along Elm Ave. Hoping the Park Board can look into this 
matter. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

  
10 It was moved by Arndt, seconded by Conrath, to adjourn the meeting at 8:53 p.m.; motion 

carried 7-0. 
 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      R. D. SRP 
      MAYOR 
__________________________________ 
MIKE ANDERSON 
ASSISTANT TO THE CITY MANAGER 



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 
TUESDAY DECEMBER 4, 2018 

 
The work session began at 6:00 p.m. at City Hall. 
 
Councilmembers present: 
 
Mayor Roy Srp  Allan Rose (arrived 6:30 p.m.) 
Darren Arndt  Mark Christiansen 
Jeremy Conrath  Les Tlougan 
Ann Fitch 
 
Staff present: 
 
Lee Mattson, City Manager  
Mike Anderson, Assistant to the City Manager 
 
Others Present: 
 
Brian Voss, President of Fire Relief Association  
 
City Council Work Session 
 
Mr. Voss presented information to the City Council. He gave a history of the Fire Relief Association, how 
it is funded, and what they do for the community.  
 
Mr. Voss showed a 10 year graph to the City Council of all the donations the Fire Relief Association has 
given to the City. He mentioned at the end of his presentation that the Fire Relief Association would like 
to see a $600 a year increase in their pension fund. 
 
No action was taken by the City Council on this matter. 
 
There being no further discussion, the work session ended at 6:55 p.m.  
 
 
 
      ________________________________________ 
      R. D. SRP 
      MAYOR 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Mike Anderson 
Assistant to City Manager  
 
 



LIST OF EXPENDITURES

=======================================================================

City Council 0.00
Streets 25,533.46
Parks 11,619.64
Wastewater 8,408.63
Utility Administration 4,291.01
Utility Billing 7,119.83
Electric  13,322.90
Water 5,554.66
Building and Code Compliance 2,445.56
Police 60,811.88
Administration 4,151.00
Community Aides 780.00
Fire 7,584.44
Paid On Call Fire Department 3,270.00
Election Judges 0.00
PEG 0.00
Finance 10,303.28
Connections 3,580.41
Community Development 4,933.89
Engineering 14,430.43
Recreation 2,437.82
Econ Development 2,437.82

Total Gross Payroll 193,016.66     

*Less- Payroll Deductions (65,575.85)      

Net Payroll Cost 127,440.81$        

*These costs are included in Accounts Payable totals below

Accounts Payable

Expenditures dated:
December 1, 2018-December 14, 2018
Includes check #'s 152931-152997
Bank ACH Withdrawals……………………………………...…………… 1,808,431.30       

        GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,935,872.11$  

December 18, 2018

6B

MikeA
Stamp



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2018 - 12/14/2018 Dec 14, 2018  09:27AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

General Fund

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC 2019 BCA Training 101-15500-0000 25.00

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC 2019 Data practices act training 101-15500-0000 25.00

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC 2019 Annual General Meeting 101-15500-0000 78.00

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC 2019 Data practices act training 101-15500-0000 25.00

          Total 101155000000: 153.00

12/14/2018 121805 ACH Internal Revenue Service FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period: 12/2/2018 101-21701-0000 18,302.49 M

          Total 101217010000: 18,302.49

12/14/2018 121801 MN Department of Revenue STATE WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period: 12/2/2018 101-21702-0000 8,728.16 M

          Total 101217020000: 8,728.16

12/14/2018 121805 ACH Internal Revenue Service SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 12/2/2018 101-21703-0000 7,695.68 M

12/14/2018 121805 ACH Internal Revenue Service SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 12/2/2018 101-21703-0000 7,695.68 M

          Total 101217030000: 15,391.36

12/14/2018 121802 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORD Emplr 1%  Pay Period: 12/2/2018 101-21704-0000 1,448.33 M

12/14/2018 121802 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORDINATED Employee  Pay Period: 12/2/201 101-21704-0000 7,856.03 M

12/14/2018 121802 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA POLICE Employee  Pay Period: 12/2/2018 101-21704-0000 6,772.69 M

12/14/2018 121802 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORDINATED Employer  Pay Period: 12/2/201 101-21704-0000 7,856.03 M

12/14/2018 121802 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA POLICE Employer  Pay Period: 12/2/2018 101-21704-0000 10,267.22 M

          Total 101217040000: 34,200.30

12/14/2018 152958 IBEW IBEW  UNION DUES  Pay Period: 12/2/2018 101-21707-0000 302.06

12/14/2018 152961 IUOE Local #70 FIRE UNION DUES  Pay Period: 12/2/2018 101-21707-0000 128.28

12/14/2018 152961 IUOE Local #70 IUOE UNION DUES  Pay Period: 12/2/2018 101-21707-0000 649.08

12/14/2018 152965 Law Enforcement Labor Services POLICE UNION DUES  Pay Period: 12/2/2018 101-21707-0000 588.00

          Total 101217070000: 1,667.42

12/14/2018 20181022 Greater Mankato Area United Way UNITED WAY  Pay Period: 12/2/2018 101-21708-0000 28.00

          Total 101217080000: 28.00

12/14/2018 121805 ACH Internal Revenue Service MEDICARE  Pay Period: 12/2/2018 101-21712-0000 2,653.15 M

12/14/2018 121805 ACH Internal Revenue Service MEDICARE  Pay Period: 12/2/2018 101-21712-0000 2,653.15 M

          Total 101217120000: 5,306.30

12/14/2018 121806 MSRS- (DEF COMP) MSRS -  ROTH (AFTER TAX)  Pay Period: 12/2/2018 101-21713-0000 835.00 M

12/14/2018 121806 MSRS- (DEF COMP) MSRS -  DEF COMP  Pay Period: 12/2/2018 101-21713-0000 495.00 M

          Total 101217130000: 1,330.00

12/14/2018 121804 Vantagepoint Transfer Agents 457 ICMA DEF COMPENSATION  Pay Period: 12/2/2018 101-21714-0000 2,140.00 M

          Total 101217140000: 2,140.00

12/14/2018 121809 Further Flex/HSA Reinbursement 101-21716-0000 500.00 M

12/14/2018 121812 Further Flex Reimbursement 101-21716-0000 874.19 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2018 - 12/14/2018 Dec 14, 2018  09:27AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

12/14/2018 121807 Further HSA DEDUCTION  Pay Period: 12/2/2018 101-21716-0000 467.92 M

          Total 101217160000: 1,842.11

12/14/2018 121803 MN Child Support Payment Center CHILD SUPPORT FLAT AMT  Pay Period: 12/2/2018 101-21717-0000 1,194.73 M

          Total 101217170000: 1,194.73

12/14/2018 20181012 Christiansen, Mark Technology Reimbursement 101-41110-3200 288.75

12/14/2018 20181012 Christiansen, Mark Technology reimbursement 101-41110-3200 311.25

          Total 101411103200: 600.00

12/14/2018 20181019 Fitch, Ann National League Conference 101-41110-3300 621.30

          Total 101411103300: 621.30

12/14/2018 152995 Waseca Rotary Club 2nd Qtr Rotary Dues 101-41110-4330 184.00

12/14/2018 152995 Waseca Rotary Club 3rd Qtr dues 101-41110-4330 228.00

          Total 101411104330: 412.00

12/14/2018 20181050 Waseca Area Senior Citizens Center City Contribution 101-41110-4455 1,125.00

          Total 101411104455: 1,125.00

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 101-41320-1310 186.50 M

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 101-41320-1310 250.00 M

          Total 101413201310: 436.50

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC Room Service Charge while at conference 101-41320-3300 12.89

          Total 101413203300: 12.89

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC HR recertification Fee 101-41320-4330 100.00

          Total 101413204330: 100.00

12/14/2018 20181003 A. H. Hermel Company Pop for vending machine 101-41320-4945 135.05

12/14/2018 20181003 A. H. Hermel Company Pop for vending machine 101-41320-4945 52.48

12/14/2018 20181003 A. H. Hermel Company Pop for vending machine 101-41320-4945 28.93

12/14/2018 20181003 A. H. Hermel Company Pop for vending machine 101-41320-4945 28.93

12/14/2018 20181003 A. H. Hermel Company Pop for vending machine 101-41320-4945 43.65

          Total 101413204945: 289.04

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 101-41500-1310 1,215.10 M

          Total 101415001310: 1,215.10

12/14/2018 20181025 Innovative Office Solutions LLC Toner 101-41500-2000 361.04

          Total 101415002000: 361.04

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC Desk Riser-Kolling 101-41500-2200 495.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2018 - 12/14/2018 Dec 14, 2018  09:27AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC Fitbit for wellness step challenge 101-41500-2200 213.73

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC Fitbit for wellness step challenge 101-41500-2200 213.73

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC Fitbit for wellness step challenge 101-41500-2200 213.73

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC Fitbit for wellness step challenge 101-41500-2200 213.73

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC Fitbit for wellness step challenge 101-41500-2200 213.73

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC Fitbit for wellness step challenge 101-41500-2200 213.73

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC Fitbit for wellness step challenge 101-41500-2200 213.73

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC Fitbit for wellness step challenge 101-41500-2200 213.73

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC Fitbit for wellness step challenge 101-41500-2200 213.73

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC Fitbit for wellness step challenge 101-41500-2200 213.73

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC Fitbit for wellness step challenge 101-41500-2200 213.73

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC Fitbit for wellness step challenge 101-41500-2200 213.73

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC Fitbit for wellness step challenge 101-41500-2200 213.73

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC Fitbit for wellness step challenge 101-41500-2200 106.86

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC Fitbit for wellness step challenge 101-41500-2200 213.73

          Total 101415002200: 3,594.08

12/14/2018 20181020 Flaherty & Hood PA November Legal Services 101-41600-3000 543.75

12/14/2018 152991 Waseca County Auditor-Treasurer Legal Services Contract payment 101-41600-3000 5,370.33

          Total 101416003000: 5,914.08

12/14/2018 20181037 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. Computer Supplies 101-41920-2050 99.99

          Total 101419202050: 99.99

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC Monthly Service Charge 101-41920-4950 11.98

          Total 101419204950: 11.98

12/14/2018 20181038 Personalized Printing Inc. #10 Envelopes 101-41940-2000 234.90

          Total 101419402000: 234.90

12/14/2018 20181003 A. H. Hermel Company Coffee for break room 101-41940-2170 58.15

12/14/2018 20181003 A. H. Hermel Company Coffee for break room 101-41940-2170 87.33

12/14/2018 20181003 A. H. Hermel Company Coffee for break room 101-41940-2170 58.15

12/14/2018 20181003 A. H. Hermel Company Break room supplies 101-41940-2170 42.19

12/14/2018 20181003 A. H. Hermel Company Coffee for break room 101-41940-2170 64.77

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC Coffee Creamer for break room 101-41940-2170 7.46

12/14/2018 20181052 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 101-41940-2170 13.99

          Total 101419402170: 332.04

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC Holiday lights and hooks for displays at City Hall 101-41940-2230 21.40

          Total 101419402230: 21.40

12/14/2018 152975 Pitney Bowes Inc Lease payment 101-41940-3000 706.80

          Total 101419403000: 706.80

12/14/2018 152940 Cintas Corporation Floor mats 101-41940-3100 48.09

12/14/2018 20181041 ServiceMaster of Mankato/Waseca Janitoral Services 101-41940-3100 1,556.00

12/14/2018 20181053 Waste Management of Southern MN November Service 101-41940-3100 161.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2018 - 12/14/2018 Dec 14, 2018  09:27AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101419403100: 1,765.09

12/14/2018 121811 City of Waseca November Utilities 101-41940-3800 1,813.32 M

          Total 101419403800: 1,813.32

12/14/2018 20181009 Britton Plumbing & Heating LLC Plumbing parts 101-41940-4000 25.78

          Total 101419404000: 25.78

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 101-41950-1310 519.00 M

          Total 101419501310: 519.00

12/14/2018 20181025 Innovative Office Solutions LLC Business Cards 101-41950-2000 14.48

          Total 101419502000: 14.48

12/14/2018 152994 Waseca County Recorder Recording - Ed Hoehn Variance 101-41950-3200 46.00

          Total 101419503200: 46.00

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 101-42100-1310 5,623.00 M

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 101-42100-1310 323.60 M

          Total 101421001310: 5,946.60

12/14/2018 20181025 Innovative Office Solutions LLC Office supplies 101-42100-2000 31.34

12/14/2018 20181025 Innovative Office Solutions LLC Office supplies 101-42100-2000 102.34

12/14/2018 20181025 Innovative Office Solutions LLC Office supplies 101-42100-2000 34.07

          Total 101421002000: 167.75

12/14/2018 152992 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-42100-2120 2,979.40

12/14/2018 152992 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-42100-2120 5.00

          Total 101421002120: 2,984.40

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC AED replacement pads 101-42100-2170 119.70

          Total 101421002170: 119.70

12/14/2018 20181044 Streicher's Uniform expense 101-42100-2180 303.97

12/14/2018 20181044 Streicher's Uniforms 101-42100-2180 375.84

12/14/2018 20181044 Streicher's Uniform expense 101-42100-2180 318.96

          Total 101421002180: 998.77

12/14/2018 20181044 Streicher's Duty and Practice Ammo 101-42100-2190 1,844.79

12/14/2018 152983 Tactical Advantage LLC Glock firearms and magazines 101-42100-2190 5,430.00

12/14/2018 152984 Tactical Solutions Safety Equipment - School Resource Officer 101-42100-2190 440.00

          Total 101421002190: 7,714.79

12/14/2018 152990 Verizon Wireless-Lert B Search Warrant Data Fee 2018-6055 101-42100-3000 50.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     5

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2018 - 12/14/2018 Dec 14, 2018  09:27AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101421003000: 50.00

12/14/2018 152934 Bock's Service Inc. tow expense 101-42100-3100 75.00

12/14/2018 152934 Bock's Service Inc. tow expense 101-42100-3100 75.00

12/14/2018 152940 Cintas Corporation Floor mats 101-42100-3100 33.79

12/14/2018 20181041 ServiceMaster of Mankato/Waseca janitorial service 101-42100-3100 423.81

12/14/2018 152985 Thomson Reuters - West Information Charges 101-42100-3100 242.55

12/14/2018 20181053 Waste Management of Southern MN November Service 101-42100-3100 49.67

          Total 101421003100: 899.82

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC Swat Training meal 101-42100-3300 10.45

          Total 101421003300: 10.45

12/14/2018 20181038 Personalized Printing Inc. Envelopes 101-42100-3500 130.70

          Total 101421003500: 130.70

12/14/2018 152937 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-42100-3800 402.47

12/14/2018 121811 City of Waseca November Utilities 101-42100-3800 863.94 M

          Total 101421003800: 1,266.41

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 101-42200-1310 1,250.00 M

          Total 101422001310: 1,250.00

12/14/2018 152992 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-42200-2120 138.82

          Total 101422002120: 138.82

12/14/2018 20181010 Central Fire Protection Inc. extinguisher refills 101-42200-2160 74.00

12/14/2018 20181010 Central Fire Protection Inc. extinguisher parts 101-42200-2160 72.50

          Total 101422002160: 146.50

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC Selector knob/switch 101-42200-2170 27.73

12/14/2018 20181052 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 101-42200-2170 54.99

          Total 101422002170: 82.72

12/14/2018 152949 Gall's LLC Uniforms 101-42200-2180 18.99

12/14/2018 152949 Gall's LLC Uniforms 101-42200-2180 49.99

12/14/2018 152949 Gall's LLC Uniforms 101-42200-2180 118.96

          Total 101422002180: 187.94

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC Blood pressure cuff 101-42200-2190 14.96

          Total 101422002190: 14.96

12/14/2018 20181052 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 101-42200-2400 7.99

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     6

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2018 - 12/14/2018 Dec 14, 2018  09:27AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101422002400: 7.99

12/14/2018 152940 Cintas Corporation Floor mats 101-42200-3100 33.78

12/14/2018 152947 First Source Solutions Drug screen 101-42200-3100 51.25

12/14/2018 152969 Mayo Clinic Employment screening 101-42200-3100 261.00

12/14/2018 152971 Med Compass Fire Fit and Medical Testing 101-42200-3100 4,610.00

12/14/2018 20181041 ServiceMaster of Mankato/Waseca janitorial service 101-42200-3100 423.82

12/14/2018 20181053 Waste Management of Southern MN November Service 101-42200-3100 49.67

          Total 101422003100: 5,429.52

12/14/2018 152951 Goodrich, Duane or LeAnne Straw for house burn 101-42200-3310 100.00

          Total 101422003310: 100.00

12/14/2018 152937 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-42200-3800 85.87

12/14/2018 152937 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-42200-3800 402.47

12/14/2018 121811 City of Waseca November Utilities 101-42200-3800 863.93 M

12/14/2018 121811 City of Waseca November Utilities 101-42200-3800 42.78 M

          Total 101422003800: 1,395.05

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 101-42400-1310 500.00 M

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 101-42400-1310 82.50 M

          Total 101424001310: 582.50

12/14/2018 20181013 City Building Inspection Services LLC Monthly Building Inspections 101-42400-3000 5,034.30

          Total 101424003000: 5,034.30

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 101-43000-1310 85.00 M

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 101-43000-1310 922.44 M

          Total 101430001310: 1,007.44

12/14/2018 152992 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-43000-2120 160.83

          Total 101430002120: 160.83

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC Stylus pens for use on Trimble Controller 101-43000-2170 9.88

          Total 101430002170: 9.88

12/14/2018 20181026 Kellogg, Tom Lodging for MPWA Conference 101-43000-3300 383.54

          Total 101430003300: 383.54

12/14/2018 20181026 Kellogg, Tom MSPE Annual Membership 101-43000-4330 230.00

          Total 101430004330: 230.00

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 101-43100-1310 1,315.71 M

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 101-43100-1310 28.68 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     7

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2018 - 12/14/2018 Dec 14, 2018  09:27AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101431001310: 1,344.39

12/14/2018 20181025 Innovative Office Solutions LLC Legal Pads 101-43100-2000 8.16

          Total 101431002000: 8.16

12/14/2018 152992 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-43100-2120 2,998.24

12/14/2018 152992 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-43100-2120 234.84

          Total 101431002120: 3,233.08

12/14/2018 20181007 Border States Electric Supply Wall Pack Light 101-43100-2170 416.67

12/14/2018 20181007 Border States Electric Supply Wall Pack Light 101-43100-2170 416.67

12/14/2018 20181007 Border States Electric Supply Wall Pack Light 101-43100-2170 416.67-

12/14/2018 152935 Builders First Source Lumber 101-43100-2170 57.04

12/14/2018 152967 Manthe Garage Doors garage door reinforcement pieces 101-43100-2170 153.50

12/14/2018 20181035 Napa Auto Parts PArts 101-43100-2170 8.99

12/14/2018 152993 Waseca County Landfill disposal 101-43100-2170 99.00

12/14/2018 20181051 Waseca Glass Inc. rubber seal 101-43100-2170 15.00

12/14/2018 20181052 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 101-43100-2170 22.09

          Total 101431002170: 772.29

12/14/2018 20181004 AmeriPride Services Inc uniform srvice 101-43100-2180 340.95

12/14/2018 20181004 AmeriPride Services Inc uniform srvice 101-43100-2180 195.80

12/14/2018 20181036 Owatonna Shoe Company Safety Boots Ron Kramer 101-43100-2180 183.00

          Total 101431002180: 719.75

12/14/2018 152967 Manthe Garage Doors door repair 101-43100-2230 60.00

          Total 101431002230: 60.00

12/14/2018 152947 First Source Solutions Breath alcohol/drug screen 101-43100-3100 156.60

12/14/2018 20181041 ServiceMaster of Mankato/Waseca Janitorial Services 101-43100-3100 286.00

12/14/2018 152978 South Central College Silica Safety Program 101-43100-3100 1,260.00

12/14/2018 20181053 Waste Management of Southern MN November Service 101-43100-3100 145.30

          Total 101431003100: 1,847.90

12/14/2018 152937 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-43100-3800 85.86

12/14/2018 121811 City of Waseca November Utilities 101-43100-3800 42.77 M

12/14/2018 121811 City of Waseca November Utilities 101-43100-3800 805.70 M

          Total 101431003800: 934.33

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 101-43125-1310 341.11 M

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 101-43125-1310 28.68 M

          Total 101431251310: 369.79

12/14/2018 20181028 Kritzer Oil Company Inc. Diesel Dyed 101-43125-2120 1,959.30

          Total 101431252120: 1,959.30

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     8

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2018 - 12/14/2018 Dec 14, 2018  09:27AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

12/14/2018 20181052 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 101-43125-2170 5.87

          Total 101431252170: 5.87

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 101-43170-1310 73.10 M

          Total 101431701310: 73.10

12/14/2018 20181032 M-R Sign Company Inc. sign parts 101-43170-2170 130.54

          Total 101431702170: 130.54

12/14/2018 121811 City of Waseca November Utilities 101-43170-3800 193.90 M

          Total 101431703800: 193.90

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 101-43220-1310 121.83 M

          Total 101432201310: 121.83

12/14/2018 20181024 Independent School District #829 City Contribution Comm Ed 101-45100-3100 8,333.33

          Total 101451003100: 8,333.33

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 101-45130-1310 400.00 M

          Total 101451301310: 400.00

12/14/2018 20181003 A. H. Hermel Company Concession Supplies 101-45130-2500 453.87-

          Total 101451302500: 453.87-

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC Lunch at MRWAC 101-45130-3300 12.39

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC Athletic course/MRPA Jamboree 101-45130-3300 148.00

          Total 101451303300: 160.39

12/14/2018 152937 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-45130-3800 227.54-

12/14/2018 121811 City of Waseca November Utilities 101-45130-3800 435.81 M

          Total 101451303800: 208.27

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC License fees 2015-2018 101-45130-4330 507.09

          Total 101451304330: 507.09

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 101-45200-1310 873.00 M

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 101-45200-1310 100.00 M

          Total 101452001310: 973.00

12/14/2018 152992 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-45200-2120 355.74

          Total 101452002120: 355.74

12/14/2018 152948 Four Seasons Athletics ballfield pegs  101-45200-2170 108.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     9

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2018 - 12/14/2018 Dec 14, 2018  09:27AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

12/14/2018 152973 Northland Chemical Corporation Janitorial supplies for cleaning 101-45200-2170 158.16

          Total 101452002170: 266.16

12/14/2018 152963 Kibble Equipment Equipment Parts 101-45200-2210 206.43

12/14/2018 20181035 Napa Auto Parts Parts 101-45200-2210 81.00

          Total 101452002210: 287.43

12/14/2018 152946 Ferguson Enterprises Inc Park Restroom Fixtures 101-45200-2280 52.50

12/14/2018 152946 Ferguson Enterprises Inc Park Restroom Fixtures 101-45200-2280 454.00

12/14/2018 20181039 Red Feather Paper Company Disinfectant cleaner 101-45200-2280 95.38

12/14/2018 20181052 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 101-45200-2280 11.56

          Total 101452002280: 613.44

12/14/2018 152947 First Source Solutions Breath alcohol/drug screen 101-45200-3100 52.20

12/14/2018 20181053 Waste Management of Southern MN November Service 101-45200-3100 116.06

          Total 101452003100: 168.26

12/14/2018 121811 City of Waseca November Utilities 101-45200-3800 7,571.44 M

          Total 101452003800: 7,571.44

12/14/2018 152935 Builders First Source Sign Lumber 101-45200-4000 40.85

12/14/2018 152935 Builders First Source Concrete mix  101-45200-4000 48.54

12/14/2018 20181051 Waseca Glass Inc. Park Shop Exterior Door  101-45200-4000 1,814.00

          Total 101452004000: 1,903.39

12/14/2018 152963 Kibble Equipment John Deere Tire 101-45200-4040 249.05

          Total 101452004040: 249.05

12/14/2018 20181041 ServiceMaster of Mankato/Waseca Janitoral Services 101-45500-3100 790.00

12/14/2018 20181053 Waste Management of Southern MN November Service 101-45500-3100 27.55

          Total 101455003100: 817.55

12/14/2018 152937 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-45500-3800 403.31

12/14/2018 121811 City of Waseca November Utilities 101-45500-3800 730.47 M

          Total 101455003800: 1,133.78

12/14/2018 20181041 ServiceMaster of Mankato/Waseca Carpet Cleaining 101-45500-4000 1,576.50

          Total 101455004000: 1,576.50

12/14/2018 152941 Cintas Corporation First aid cabinet supplies 101-49210-4940 46.54

12/14/2018 152971 Med Compass Annual hearing test 101-49210-4940 579.00

          Total 101492104940: 625.54

12/14/2018 152944 Enviro-Tech Services of Austin LLC Demo House - 112 6th Ave SW 101-49210-4991 1,110.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     10

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2018 - 12/14/2018 Dec 14, 2018  09:27AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101492104991: 1,110.00

          Total General Fund: 185,587.78

Airport

12/14/2018 152940 Cintas Corporation Floor mat 230-49810-2170 3.84

          Total 230498102170: 3.84

12/14/2018 20181027 Kennedy & Kennedy Law Office November legal services 230-49810-3000 75.00

          Total 230498103000: 75.00

12/14/2018 152980 Stensrud Aviation Airport contract payment 230-49810-3100 2,300.00

          Total 230498103100: 2,300.00

12/14/2018 152938 CenturyLink Century Link 230-49810-3200 2.95

          Total 230498103200: 2.95

12/14/2018 121811 City of Waseca November Utilities 230-49810-3800 54.08 M

12/14/2018 152997 Xcel Energy November Utilities 230-49810-3800 309.58

          Total 230498103800: 363.66

12/14/2018 20181052 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 230-49810-4000 13.97

          Total 230498104000: 13.97

12/14/2018 20181005 APX Construction Group LLC FBO Hangar Construction 230-49810-5200 76,370.50

12/14/2018 20181046 Toltz King Duvall Anderson & Assoc Inc. A/E Services FBO Hangar 230-49810-5200 3,211.56

          Total 230498105200: 79,582.06

12/14/2018 20181008 Borneke Construction Inc. Runway Culvert Construction 230-49810-5300 259,828.32

          Total 230498105300: 259,828.32

          Total Airport: 342,169.80

Economic Development-General f

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 261-46700-1310 250.00 M

          Total 261467001310: 250.00

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC Food for Opportunity Zone Meeting 261-46700-2170 238.00

          Total 261467002170: 238.00

          Total Economic Development-General f: 488.00

Police Special Revenue Fund

12/14/2018 20181037 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. Rack mounted Server downpayment 278-46350-4340 3,637.50

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     11

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2018 - 12/14/2018 Dec 14, 2018  09:27AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 278463504340: 3,637.50

          Total Police Special Revenue Fund: 3,637.50

Safe Haven Grant

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 279-46350-1310 510.10 M

          Total 279463501310: 510.10

          Total Safe Haven Grant: 510.10

PEG Channel

12/14/2018 152977 RadioShack HDMI cable 290-41920-2170 29.99

12/14/2018 20181052 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 290-41920-2170 52.95

          Total 290419202170: 82.94

          Total PEG Channel: 82.94

Capital Improvement

12/14/2018 152936 Carciofini Company TLCF Construction Payment 430-43010-5340 353.10

12/14/2018 152956 HKS Construction LLC TLCF Construction Payment 430-43010-5340 3,816.60

12/14/2018 152959 Innovative Building Concepts LLC TLCF Construction Payment 430-43010-5340 2,490.00

12/14/2018 20181034 Muska Electric Co TLCF Electrical Work 430-43010-5340 1,728.36

          Total 430430105340: 8,388.06

12/14/2018 152996 Wetland Credit Agency Fox Meadows Wetland Mitigation 430-43010-5560 62,470.10

          Total 430430105560: 62,470.10

12/14/2018 152994 Waseca County Recorder Recording - Ben Holthus Easement 430-43010-5789 46.00

          Total 430430105789: 46.00

          Total Capital Improvement: 70,904.16

HWY 14 Reconstruction

12/14/2018 152979 Stantec Consulting Services Inc Elm Project Engineering 436-43010-5560 129,165.70

12/14/2018 152987 Ulland Brothers Inc Payment #14 436-43010-5560 592,922.27

          Total 436430105560: 722,087.97

          Total HWY 14 Reconstruction: 722,087.97

Water

12/14/2018 152954 Hawkins Inc BEF Well Chemicals 601-49401-2170 3,298.19

12/14/2018 152954 Hawkins Inc City Wells Chemicals 601-49401-2170 6,735.20

          Total 601494012170: 10,033.39

12/14/2018 152937 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 601-49401-3800 164.88

12/14/2018 121811 City of Waseca November Utilities 601-49401-3800 8,103.97 M

12/14/2018 152997 Xcel Energy November Service 601-49401-3800 193.18

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     12

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2018 - 12/14/2018 Dec 14, 2018  09:27AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 601494013800: 8,462.03

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 601-49430-1310 250.00 M

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 601-49430-1310 1,886.10 M

          Total 601494301310: 2,136.10

12/14/2018 152992 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 601-49430-2120 396.16

          Total 601494302120: 396.16

12/14/2018 20181004 AmeriPride Services Inc Uniform Service 601-49430-2180 10.00

12/14/2018 20181004 AmeriPride Services Inc uniform service 601-49430-2180 10.00

12/14/2018 20181004 AmeriPride Services Inc uniform service 601-49430-2180 10.00

12/14/2018 20181036 Owatonna Shoe Company Safety Boots Rod Meyer 601-49430-2180 178.50

          Total 601494302180: 208.50

12/14/2018 20181015 Core & Main LP hydrant Markers 601-49430-2230 280.00

12/14/2018 20181015 Core & Main LP Curb Box-2 601-49430-2230 100.68

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC Sanitizer and Winter Ice Creats 601-49430-2230 12.18

12/14/2018 20181052 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 601-49430-2230 19.34

          Total 601494302230: 412.20

12/14/2018 20181021 Gopher State One-Call Inc Location calls - November 601-49430-3100 32.40

12/14/2018 20181043 Sportsmans Stop Inc. Shipping 601-49430-3100 65.52

12/14/2018 152989 Utility Consultants Inc Bacteria Test 601-49430-3100 180.00

          Total 601494303100: 277.92

12/14/2018 152971 Med Compass Annual hearing test 601-49430-4940 118.00

          Total 601494304940: 118.00

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 601-49585-1310 105.00 M

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 601-49585-1310 216.93 M

          Total 601495851310: 321.93

12/14/2018 152953 Hawk Labeling Systems Label tape 601-49585-2000 47.35

          Total 601495852000: 47.35

12/14/2018 20181031 MAS Communications Inc. Answering service - December 601-49585-3200 51.02

          Total 601495853200: 51.02

12/14/2018 152982 Summit Account Resolution Summit AR 601-49585-4320 31.40

          Total 601495854320: 31.40

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 601-49586-1310 22.38 M

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 601-49586-1310 166.67 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     13

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2018 - 12/14/2018 Dec 14, 2018  09:27AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 601495861310: 189.05

12/14/2018 152947 First Source Solutions Breath alcohol/drug screen 601-49586-3000 97.95

          Total 601495863000: 97.95

          Total Water: 22,783.00

Sanitary Sewer

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 602-49470-1310 438.56 M

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 602-49470-1310 28.68 M

          Total 602494701310: 467.24

12/14/2018 20181021 Gopher State One-Call Inc Location calls - November 602-49470-3100 32.40

          Total 602494703100: 32.40

12/14/2018 152937 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 602-49470-3800 7.35-

12/14/2018 121811 City of Waseca November Utilities 602-49470-3800 1,472.14 M

          Total 602494703800: 1,464.79

12/14/2018 20181014 Connors Plumbing & Heating Inc. Regulator Repair @ Lift Station 602-49470-4020 482.36

12/14/2018 20181035 Napa Auto Parts Parts 602-49470-4020 39.99

12/14/2018 20181052 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 602-49470-4020 66.96

          Total 602494704020: 589.31

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 602-49480-1310 187.50 M

          Total 602494801310: 187.50

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC Office Supplies 602-49480-2000 97.16

          Total 602494802000: 97.16

12/14/2018 152992 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 602-49480-2120 46.53

          Total 602494802120: 46.53

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC Business lunch 602-49480-2170 16.00

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC Business lunch 602-49480-2170 49.00

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC Lab supplies 602-49480-2170 38.97

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC General Supplies 602-49480-2170 48.97

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC Lab supplies 602-49480-2170 8.57

          Total 602494802170: 161.51

12/14/2018 20181036 Owatonna Shoe Company Safety Boots Tim Terrell 602-49480-2190 170.00

          Total 602494802190: 170.00

12/14/2018 152950 Goodin Company Plumbing Parts 602-49480-2210 17.69

12/14/2018 20181045 Teledyne Isco Inc Sampling Parts 602-49480-2210 322.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     14

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2018 - 12/14/2018 Dec 14, 2018  09:27AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

12/14/2018 152988 USA Blue Book Oxygen Probe 602-49480-2210 1,000.10

12/14/2018 20181052 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 602-49480-2210 135.06

          Total 602494802210: 1,474.85

12/14/2018 152945 FedEx Fed Ex 602-49480-3100 6.51

12/14/2018 20181029 M & R Electric Inc. Electrician 602-49480-3100 152.00

12/14/2018 152989 Utility Consultants Inc Permit Testing 602-49480-3100 2,900.78

12/14/2018 20181053 Waste Management of Southern MN November Service 602-49480-3100 296.63

          Total 602494803100: 3,355.92

12/14/2018 152939 CenturyLink Internet service 602-49480-3200 98.99

          Total 602494803200: 98.99

12/14/2018 152937 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 602-49480-3800 77.04

12/14/2018 121811 City of Waseca November Utilities 602-49480-3800 625.59 M

          Total 602494803800: 702.63

12/14/2018 152952 Hach Company Spectrophotometer 602-49480-4000 5,422.61

          Total 602494804000: 5,422.61

12/14/2018 152971 Med Compass Annual hearing test 602-49480-4940 118.00

          Total 602494804940: 118.00

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 602-49585-1310 105.00 M

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 602-49585-1310 216.93 M

          Total 602495851310: 321.93

12/14/2018 152953 Hawk Labeling Systems Label tape 602-49585-2000 47.35

          Total 602495852000: 47.35

12/14/2018 20181031 MAS Communications Inc. Answering service - December 602-49585-3200 51.03

          Total 602495853200: 51.03

12/14/2018 152982 Summit Account Resolution Summit AR 602-49585-4320 60.19

          Total 602495854320: 60.19

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 602-49586-1310 22.38 M

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 602-49586-1310 166.67 M

          Total 602495861310: 189.05

12/14/2018 20181020 Flaherty & Hood PA November Legal Services 602-49586-3000 145.00

          Total 602495863000: 145.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     15

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2018 - 12/14/2018 Dec 14, 2018  09:27AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total Sanitary Sewer: 15,203.99

Electric Utility

12/14/2018 121810 SMMPA SMMPA 604-49550-3810 402,054.15 M

          Total 604495503810: 402,054.15

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 604-49570-1310 56.00 M

          Total 604495701310: 56.00

12/14/2018 152955 High Voltage Equipment Diagnostics Inc. Substation Testing 604-49570-3100 6,296.13

          Total 604495703100: 6,296.13

12/14/2018 121811 City of Waseca November Utilities 604-49570-3800 60.68 M

          Total 604495703800: 60.68

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 604-49571-1310 1,235.50 M

          Total 604495711310: 1,235.50

12/14/2018 152992 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 604-49571-2120 741.83

          Total 604495712120: 741.83

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC Replacement phone for Bartz-damaged in storm 604-49571-2170 240.00

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC Charge for Bolt 604-49571-2170 10.00

12/14/2018 20181052 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 604-49571-2170 33.72

          Total 604495712170: 283.72

12/14/2018 152968 Maple Terrace Commerical Rebate 604-49571-2330 970.90

          Total 604495712330: 970.90

12/14/2018 20181021 Gopher State One-Call Inc Location calls - November 604-49571-3100 32.40

          Total 604495713100: 32.40

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 604-49572-1310 124.25 M

          Total 604495721310: 124.25

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 604-49573-1310 224.00 M

          Total 604495731310: 224.00

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 604-49574-1310 63.00 M

          Total 604495741310: 63.00

12/14/2018 152997 Xcel Energy November Service 604-49574-3800 498.70

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     16

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2018 - 12/14/2018 Dec 14, 2018  09:27AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 604495743800: 498.70

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 604-49584-1310 47.25 M

          Total 604495841310: 47.25

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 604-49585-1310 85.00 M

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 604-49585-1310 218.31 M

          Total 604495851310: 303.31

12/14/2018 152953 Hawk Labeling Systems Label tape 604-49585-2000 47.35

          Total 604495852000: 47.35

12/14/2018 20181031 MAS Communications Inc. Answering service - December 604-49585-3200 51.02

          Total 604495853200: 51.02

12/14/2018 152982 Summit Account Resolution Summit AR 604-49585-4320 170.08

          Total 604495854320: 170.08

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 604-49586-1310 42.90 M

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 604-49586-1310 166.66 M

          Total 604495861310: 209.56

12/14/2018 152947 First Source Solutions Breath alcohol/drug screen 604-49586-3000 52.20

12/14/2018 152970 McGrann Shea Carnival Straughn & Lam Attorney - Service Territory 604-49586-3000 175.00

          Total 604495863000: 227.20

12/14/2018 152972 MN Department of Commerce DOC Assessment 3rd Qtr 2019 604-49586-4330 1,499.12

          Total 604495864330: 1,499.12

12/14/2018 152971 Med Compass Annual hearing test 604-49586-4940 43.50

          Total 604495864940: 43.50

12/14/2018 20181006 Barr Engineering Company Substation Engineering 604-49593-5400 2,475.00

          Total 604495935400: 2,475.00

          Total Electric Utility: 417,714.65

Storm Water Utility

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 651-43140-1310 146.19 M

          Total 651431401310: 146.19

12/14/2018 121811 City of Waseca November Utilities 651-43140-3800 1,183.08 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     17

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2018 - 12/14/2018 Dec 14, 2018  09:27AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 651431403800: 1,183.08

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 651-49585-1310 34.33 M

          Total 651495851310: 34.33

          Total Storm Water Utility: 1,363.60

Central Garage Services

12/14/2018 121808 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Dec 701-43180-1310 487.56 M

          Total 701431801310: 487.56

12/14/2018 152992 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 701-43180-2120 63.99

          Total 701431802120: 63.99

12/14/2018 152957 Huber Supply Co Inc lease on tanks 701-43180-2170 20.64

12/14/2018 20181023 IFACS shop supplies 701-43180-2170 85.94

12/14/2018 152964 Kimball Midwest shop supplies 701-43180-2170 191.39

12/14/2018 152966 Locators & Supplies Inc. rubber gloves 701-43180-2170 64.76

12/14/2018 152966 Locators & Supplies Inc. frgt chrg 701-43180-2170 13.30

12/14/2018 20181035 Napa Auto Parts Parts 701-43180-2170 22.95

12/14/2018 20181052 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 701-43180-2170 7.98

          Total 701431802170: 406.96

12/14/2018 152931 Ag Partners Coop 15W40 motor oil 701-43180-2210 484.00

12/14/2018 152932 Aspen Equipment Co Sander spreader motors 701-43180-2210 654.97

12/14/2018 152934 Bock's Service Inc. Tire repair 701-43180-2210 15.75

12/14/2018 20181011 Christensen Tire Service new tires for police #1812 701-43180-2210 733.72

12/14/2018 20181011 Christensen Tire Service flat repair 701-43180-2210 62.40

12/14/2018 20181011 Christensen Tire Service Tires 701-43180-2210 827.27

12/14/2018 20181016 Crysteel Truck Equipment Inc. Poly side boards 701-43180-2210 366.00

12/14/2018 152942 Dave Syverson Ford Inc. Clamp  kit 701-43180-2210 387.32

12/14/2018 20181017 Dave's Body Shop Repairs 701-43180-2210 2,195.05

12/14/2018 152943 Deml Ford Lincoln Mercury Inc Repairs 701-43180-2210 292.50

12/14/2018 152960 Interstate Battery Systems Battery 701-43180-2210 117.95

12/14/2018 152962 Janesville Tire Service Loader repair 701-43180-2210 5,140.00

12/14/2018 152966 Locators & Supplies Inc. LED strobe light  701-43180-2210 179.96

12/14/2018 20181033 MTI Distributing Inc. toro mower filters 701-43180-2210 64.81

12/14/2018 20181035 Napa Auto Parts Parts 701-43180-2210 770.68

12/14/2018 152976 PowerPlan - RDO Equipment Co. field service on JD loader 701-43180-2210 126.00

12/14/2018 20181040 Sanco Equipment LLC Cutting bolt on Edge 701-43180-2210 524.00

12/14/2018 20181040 Sanco Equipment LLC Front pin wire harness 701-43180-2210 97.77

12/14/2018 20181040 Sanco Equipment LLC Switch, Harness, Hydraulic restrictor 701-43180-2210 108.55

12/14/2018 20181042 Smiths Mill Implement Inc. Warranty Credit 701-43180-2210 225.77-

12/14/2018 20181042 Smiths Mill Implement Inc. Lever and Cable 701-43180-2210 69.07

12/14/2018 20181042 Smiths Mill Implement Inc. Elastostar 701-43180-2210 15.34

12/14/2018 20181042 Smiths Mill Implement Inc. Elastostar 701-43180-2210 21.34

12/14/2018 20181042 Smiths Mill Implement Inc. Lever 701-43180-2210 12.12

12/14/2018 20181042 Smiths Mill Implement Inc. Belt 701-43180-2210 52.00

12/14/2018 20181042 Smiths Mill Implement Inc. Camera Kit 701-43180-2210 324.99

12/14/2018 152981 Suburban Tire Wholesale Inc Tires # 21 701-43180-2210 4,614.66

12/14/2018 152981 Suburban Tire Wholesale Inc front steer tires 701-43180-2210 1,198.74

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     18

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2018 - 12/14/2018 Dec 14, 2018  09:27AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

12/14/2018 152986 Tire Associates Tires #124 701-43180-2210 716.24

12/14/2018 152986 Tire Associates Install new tires 701-43180-2210 133.80

12/14/2018 152986 Tire Associates Install tires 701-43180-2210 287.38

12/14/2018 152986 Tire Associates tire mount & dismount 701-43180-2210 135.60

12/14/2018 152986 Tire Associates mount & dismount 701-43180-2210 135.60

12/14/2018 20181054 Zarnoth Brush Works Inc. street sweeper broom 701-43180-2210 468.00

12/14/2018 20181055 Ziegler Inc Carbide Block 701-43180-2210 88.10

          Total 701431802210: 21,195.91

12/14/2018 152957 Huber Supply Co Inc shop supplies & tools 701-43180-2400 534.75

12/14/2018 20181030 Mac Tools Battery Cable Crimper 701-43180-2400 62.99

12/14/2018 152974 Olsen Chain & Cable Inc lifting chains 701-43180-2400 301.73

12/14/2018 20181047 Tool Sales Company Tools 701-43180-2400 954.00

12/14/2018 20181048 Total Tool Supply Inc. milwaukee tool batteris 701-43180-2400 417.35

12/14/2018 20181052 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 701-43180-2400 44.99

          Total 701431802400: 2,315.81

12/14/2018 152957 Huber Supply Co Inc Lease on welding & cutting tanks 701-43180-3100 19.98

12/14/2018 20181049 U.S. Bank - CC Diagnostic tool monthly charge 701-43180-3100 149.00

          Total 701431803100: 168.98

          Total Central Garage Services: 24,639.21

Property and Liability Insuran

12/14/2018 20181018 First National Insurance December agency fee 702-49955-3000 800.00

          Total 702499553000: 800.00

12/14/2018 152933 Besser, Dayna Broken mirror caused by plow 702-49955-3640 458.60

          Total 702499553640: 458.60

          Total Property and Liability Insuran: 1,258.60

          Grand Totals:  1,808,431.30

Report Criteria:

Report type:  GL detail

[Report].Amount = {<>} 0

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



RESOLUTION NO. 18-82 

A RESOLUTION OF CITY OF WASECA, MINNESOTA 
APPROVING A RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT PROGRAM 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Waseca (“City Council”) has approve a Tax Abatement 
Housing Program to encourage housing development within the City and has asked Waseca County to 
approve a tax abatement to augment the City program; and  

WHEREAS, the City of Waseca desires to encourage, promote and facilitate residential 
development on vacant residential lots located within the City of Waseca (“City”), and has adopted a 
Residential Tax Abatement, a true and correct copy is on file at the offices of the City Manager, pursuant 
to which the City intends to offer abatement of City-imposed property taxes on qualifying residential 
properties in the City for which building permits for single family residential structures are applied for 
and issued by the City on or before December 31, 2018; and 

WHEREAS, the parcels of real property for which abatements of City of Waseca-imposed 
property taxes are conditionally approved herein are identified and legally described in Resolution 17-
40, Appendix A (the “eligible parcels”), and generally consist of every current vacant, unimproved parcel 
of property in a residential zoning district in the City of Waseca that are served by municipal 
infrastructure including central water and sanitary sewer service; and 

WHEREAS, the City will use tax abatement for the purposes provided for in the Abatement Law 
and the City’s approved Tax Abatement to match the proposed term of the abatements for each eligible 
property that satisfies the conditions for abatement established herein (“the qualifying parcels 
described in Resolution 17-40, Appendix A”); and  

WHEREAS, the City proposes to use tax abatement for the purposes provided for in the 
Abatement Law and the Abatement Policy (and hereinafter defined). The proposed term of the 
abatements for each eligible property that satisfies the conditions for abatement established herein 
(“the qualifying parcels”) will be for a term not to exceed ten years, with the City abating 50 percent of 
the portion of the City’s share of ad valorem property taxes on the qualifying parcel derived from the 
value of the residential structure for which the City issues a building permit and paid by the property 
owner. The total abatement amount for any single qualifying parcel is not to exceed $20,458.85, for a 
maximum total abatement of all eligible parcels’ City-imposed property taxes not to exceed $2,045.85.  
The abatements will apply to the City’s share of ad valorem property taxes on the qualifying parcels 
derived from the value of the residential structure for which the City issues a building permit and paid 
by the record owners of such qualifying parcels (the “abatements”); and 

WHEREAS, on December 20, 2016, the Council held a public hearing on the question of the 
abatements, with proper notice being duly given and published in advance; and  

WHEREAS, the Abatements are authorized under Minnesota Statutes, Section 469.1812 through 
469.1815 (the “Abatement Law”). 

6C



 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council approve the Tax Abatement 
Application substantially in form as presented, submitted by James and Mary Jo Boerboom (445 24th Ave 
NE: PID#17.528.0340) & Eric and Melanie Teders (785 27th Ave NE: PID#17.712.0120) & Joeseph and 
Kristin Nelson (1101 11th Ave SE: PID#17.535.0480) 

 
 
 
Adopted this 18th day of December, 2018. 
 
     
 
 
    ____________________________ 
    R.D. SRP 
    MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
MIKE ANDERSON 
ASSISTANT TO CITY MANAGER 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 18-83 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF WASECA, MINNESOTA, 
APPROVING A RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT PROGRAM 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Waseca (“City Council”) desires to encourage, 
promote and facilitate residential development on vacant residential lots located throughout the City of 
Waseca (“City”), and has adopted a Residential Tax Abatement Policy (the “Abatement Policy”), a 
true and correct copy of which is attached hereto as Appendix A, pursuant to which the City intends to 
offer abatement of City-imposed property taxes on qualifying residential properties in the City for 
which building permits for single family residential structures are applied for and issued by the City on 
or before December 31, 2020; and 

WHEREAS, the parcels of real property for which abatements of City-imposed property taxes 
are conditionally approved herein are identified and legally described on Appendix A attached hereto 
(the “eligible parcels”), and generally consist of every currently vacant, unimproved parcel of property 
in a residential zoning district in the City that is served by municipal infrastructure including central 
water and sanitary sewer service; and 

WHEREAS, the City proposes to use tax abatement for the purposes provided for in the 
Abatement Law and the Abatement Policy (and hereinafter defined). The proposed term of the 
abatements for each eligible property that satisfies the conditions for abatement established herein 
(“the qualifying parcels”) will be for a term not to exceed ten years, in a total abatement amount for 
any single qualifying parcel not to exceed $20,458.85, for a maximum total abatement of all eligible 
parcels’ City-imposed property taxes not to exceed $2,045,885.  The abatements will apply to the 
City’s share of ad valorem property taxes on the qualifying parcels derived from the value of the 
residential structure for which the City issues a building permit and paid by the record owners of such 
qualifying parcels (the “abatements”); and 

WHEREAS, on December 20, 2016 the Council held a public hearing on the question of the 
abatements, with proper notice being duly given and published in advance. 

WHEREAS, the Abatements are authorized under Minnesota Statutes, Section 469.1812 
through 469.1815 (the “Abatement Law”). 

WHEREAS, the City would like to add parcel identification number 17.703.0020 to the 
Appendix A. 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the City Council of the City of Waseca that: 

1. Findings for the Abatement.  The City Council hereby makes the following findings:

a. The Council expects the benefits to the City of the abatements to at least
equal or exceed the costs to the City thereof.

b. Granting the abatements is in the public interest because it will increase or
preserve the tax base of the City, provide employment opportunities in the
City, and increase the housing opportunities available in the City.

c. None of the eligible parcels are located in a tax increment financing
district.

6D



2 
 

d. In any year, the total amount of property taxes conditionally approved for 
abatement by the City by this and other resolutions, if any, does not exceed 
the greater of ten percent (10%) of the City’s current net tax capacity or 
$200,000.  

 
 
 

2. Terms of Abatements.  The abatements are hereby approved for eligible parcels 
subject to the conditions precedent set forth in Paragraph 3.  The terms of the 
abatements  are as follows:  

 
a. The abatements shall apply to the taxes payable in the years 2019 through 

2030 inclusive, and at the option of the applicant property owner, be for 
one of the following terms and abatement amounts: 

 
i. three (3) years, with the City abating 100 percent of the portion of 

the City’s share of ad valorem property taxes on the qualifying 
parcel derived from the value of the residential structure for which 
the City issues a building permit and paid by the property owner; 
 

ii. six (6) years, with the City abating 75 percent of the portion of the 
City’s share of ad valorem property taxes on the qualifying parcel 
derived from the value of the residential structure for which the 
City issues a building permit and paid by the property owner; or 
 

iii. ten (10) years, with the City abating 50 percent of the portion of the 
City’s share of ad valorem property taxes on the qualifying parcel 
derived from the value of the residential structure for which the 
City issues a building permit and paid by the property owner. 

 
3. Conditions of Abatements.  The abatements for any eligible parcel are contingent upon 

the satisfaction of the following conditions: 
 

a. The owner of such parcel shall apply for and be issued a building permit 
for the new construction of a single family or multi-family residential 
structure (including stick built on site construction, modular construction, 
and manufactured homes) on such parcel, on or before December 31, 2020;  
 

b. The owner of such parcel shall demonstrate that the assessed market value 
of the parcel for which a building permit is issued under Paragraph 3.a 
herein shall not exceed $500,000.00 upon the completion of the 
construction of such single family or multi-family residential structure. 
 

c. The owner of such parcel shall complete an application for abatement 
together with the building permit application required in Paragraph 3.a that 
includes: 

 
i. a pre-construction value estimate for the eligible parcel; and 



3 
 

 
 

ii. additional information as may be requested by City staff or the City 
Council as necessary to evaluate the project and its potential impact on 
and benefit to the City. 

 
d. The owner of such parcel shall enter into an abatement agreement 

consistent with the terms of this Resolution in a form satisfactory to the 
City; 
 

e. The owner of such parcel and any contractors, subcontractors, materials 
suppliers or other agents involved in the construction of the residential 
structure shall at all times comply with applicable federal, state or local 
laws or regulations; and 
 

f. Waseca County (the “County”) and the Waseca School District (the 
“School District”), if they so choose, shall each approve an abatement 
program for the eligible parcels upon the same terms as set forth herein for 
the County’s and School District’s share of the property tax amount which 
the County receives from the qualifying parcels. 

 
4. The abatements shall be subject to all the terms and limitations of the Abatement Law, 

as well as the Tax Abatement Agreements between the property owners and the City 
required by paragraph 3.b setting forth the rights and obligations of the parties with 
respect to the abatements in greater detail.  
 

5. The abatements may not be modified or changed during the terms thereof. 
 
This Resolution shall become effective immediately after its adoption. 
 
Adopted this 18th day of December, 2018. 
   

 
       ___________________________ 
       R.D. Srp 
       MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________ 
MIKE ANDERSON 
ASSISTANT TO THE CITY MANAGER 



APPENDIX A 
List of Eligible Parcels by Parcel ID Number 

 

175280340   175350070   177110200 
175280140   175350480   177070020 
175280490   175350580   177090030 
175280150   175350570   177090020 
177120120   175350560   175260080 
177120110   175350550   171070350 
177120040   175350540   173260090 
177120050   175350490   171170210 
177120060   175350500   171190030 
174790450   175350510   172010010 
174800610   175350520   174520180 
175350100   175350530   177100020 
175350150   175350400   177100010 
175350140   175350460   177100060 
175350130   175350450   177100070 
175350120   175350440   177100080 
175350110   175350430   177100100 
175350370   175350420   177100210 
175350380   175350010   177100200 
175350390   175350020   177100120 
175350290   175350600   177100190 
175350360   175350610   177100130 
175350300   175350630   177100140 
175350350   175350640   177100170 
175350340   175350650   172760950 
175350320   175350660   172761110 
175350190   176130070   173010490 
175350180   174560010   1.72E+08 
175350240   174560020   172090250 
175350230   174010180   1.73E+08 
175350220   174010160   173280030 
175350030   174020030   173280110 
175350040   177110180   177030020 
175350050   177110190     



6E



6F



6G









 
 

Title:   I&I Flow Monitoring with Stantec  

Meeting Date:  December 18, 2018 Agenda Item 
Number: 

6H 

Action: MOTION 
REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 
RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting 
Documents: 

Attached proposed 
agreement with Stantec 

Originating 
Department:  

Utilities & Public Works Presented By: Consent Agenda 

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Proposed Action: 
 
City Council authorization for the City Manager to enter into the attached agreement 
with Stantec to conduct I&I flow monitoring as part of the I&I Reduction Plan 
 

How does this item 
pertain to Vision 2030 
goals? 

 
Continue updating aging infrastructure to protect existing development and 
encourage future development: Focused flow monitoring of the sanitary sewer 
system is a specific action program to assist the City in locating I&I sources.  
 

 
BACKGROUND:  The City of Waseca has executed an agreement with the MPCA (Minnesota Pollution 
Control Agency) to “reduce and minimize” wastewater releases from the sanitary sewer system.  This means 
that the City must develop a comprehensive I&I (Inflow & Infiltration) program to determine how to reduce 
clean water from getting into City sanitary sewers and private property sanitary sewer services. 
 
After conducting comprehensive smoke testing of sewer pipes during October 2018, it has become evident to 
staff to identify and pinpoint where clean water first enters the sewer system.  After conducting research, staff 
recommends hiring Stantec to install flow monitoring equipment in sanitary sewers south of Eleventh Avenue 
NW/NE at key locations in order to find clean water sources which lead to wastewater releases from our “hot 
spot” wastewater release locations. 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: The attached proposal from Stantec ranges from $149,100 to $198,500 depending on the 
length of the flow monitoring program, up to five (5) months.  This expenditure would come from the 2019 
Sanitary Sewer Fund Capital Improvement Program. 
 
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:  With a consultant, City staff has conducted an electric pulse pipe 
demonstration project.  This demonstration did not convince City staff that it would be a cost effective, reliable 
method to recommend I&I corrective action.  Staff has also considered not conducting any monitoring program 
while simply continuing with repairing pipes.  However, based on the Schedule of Compliance goals, a 
proactive identification approach to pinpoint “hot spot” leaks has the most merit. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  City Council authorization for the City Manager to enter into the attached agreement 
with Stantec to conduct I&I flow monitoring as part of the I&I Reduction Plan. 

Request for City Council Action 













Title: Resolution for approving a Preliminary Plat and Final Plat to Kwik Trip, Inc. for the 
Kwik Trip 1034 Subdivision. 

Meeting Date: December 18, 2018 Agenda Item Number: 
7A 

Action: MOTION 

RESOLUTION 

ORDINANCE 

DISCUSSION 

Supporting Documents: Resolution No. 18-88 
PC Memo 

Originating 

Department: 

Community Development Presented By: City Manager 

Approved By City 

Manager: 

Proposed Action: To adopt Resolution No.18-88: A Resolution of the Waseca City 
Council approving a Preliminary Plat & Final Plat for Kwik Trip 1034 Subdivision 
located on the SE corner of North State Street and 15th Ave NE in Waseca, MN. 

BACKGROUND:   
Emily Kronebusch, on behalf of Kwik Trip, Inc., owner of the property, is requesting approval of a Preliminary 
Plat and Final Plat for the Kwik Trip 1034 Subdivision. 

The site currently is vacant, undeveloped land. Surrounding land uses are community retail and service 
businesses. After the subdivision and replat, the proposed development is a convenience store with fuel sales 
and attached car wash. These are permitted uses in the B-2 District. 

POLICY QUESTION: City Council has the authority to approve Preliminary and Final Plats. 

ADVISORY BOARD RECOMMENDATION:  The Planning Commission held a public hearing on the 
request on December 11, 2018. There was one public comment, in favor of the project, with concerns for traffic 
safety on Highway 13. The Planning Commission voted to recommend approval of the Preliminary Plat by a 
vote of 4-0 and Final Plat by a vote of 4-0.     

RECOMMENDATION: Motion to adopt Resolution No. 18-88: Approving a Preliminary Plat and a Final Plat 
for the Kwik Trip 1034 Subdivision.  

Request for City Council Action 



PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

TO:    Robin Terrell, Chair 

Waseca Planning Commission 

 

FROM:   Bill Green 

    Planning & Zoning Coordinator 

 

MEETING DATE:  December 11, 2018 

 

SUBJECT: Public Hearing-Action No. 18-16_PP/FP; Kwik Trip 1034 Subdivision 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Application Narrative 

  Site Location Map 

   Preliminary Plat 

   Final Plat 

    

     

APPLICANT 

 

Emily Kronebusch, on behalf of Kwik Trip, Inc., owner of the property.  A complete application was received November 

19, 2018. Final action, which is required within 60 days of the complete application date, must be taken by January 18, 

2018. 

 

REQUEST 

 

The applicant is requesting approval of a Preliminary Plat and Final Plat for the Kwik Trip 1034 Subdivision.   

 

LOCATION 

 

The properties are located at 100 15
th
 Ave NE; 200 15

th
 Ave NE; North Ridge Tract C, Block 3; and part of Lot4, Block 4, 

Beschnett Subdivision, in Waseca, MN and are described as:   

 

All that part of Block 3, NORTH RIDGE, WASECA, MINNESOTA & part of Lot 4, Block 1, Beschnett Subdivision, 

Waseca County, Minnesota, described as follows: 

Beginning at the northwest corner of said Block 3; thence South 00°00'01" East a distance of 207.64 feet on an assumed 

bearing on the west line of said Block 3; thence South 89°42'27" East a distance of 160.00 feet; thence North 00°00'01" 

West a distance of  207.71 feet to the north line of said Block 3; thence North 89°44'03" West a distance of 160.00 feet on 

the north line of said Block 3 to the point of beginning; 

AND 

Commencing at the northwest corner of said Block 3, thence South 89°44'03" East a distance of 250.00 feet on an 

assumed bearing on the north line of said Block 3, to the point of beginning; thence South 89°44'03" East a distance 

of  31.12 feet on the north line of said Block 3; thence easterly on the northerly line of said Block 3 a distance of 99.64 



feet on a tangential curve concave to the south with a central angle 12°13'29", and a radius of 467.00 feet; thence South 

00°15'57" West a distance of 129.41 feet; thence North 89°44'03" West a distance of 130.00 feet; thence North 0°15'57" 

East a distance of  140.00 feet, to the point of beginning; 

AND 

Beginning at a point on the north line of said Block 3, which point is 160.0 feet East of the Northwest corner thereof; 

thence South 89°44'03" East, 90 feet on the North line of Block 3 of said North Ridge; thence South 00°15'57" West 140 

feet; thence South 89°44'03" East 45.36 feet; thence South 00°00'01" East 67.78 feet; thence North 89°42'27" West 

134.71feet; thence North 00°00'01" West 207.71 feet, to the point of beginning;. 

AND 

Commencing at the southwest corner of said Block 1, thence North 00°00'01" West a distance of 47.40 feet, on an 

assumed bearing on the west line of said Block 1, to the point of beginning; thence North 00°00'01" West a distance of 

67.78 feet to a corner of said Block 1; thence South 89°44'03" East a distance of 46.49 feet on a line of said Block 1; 

South 00°16'25" West a distance of 67.80 feet; thence North 89°42'27" West a distance of 46.17 feet to the point of 

beginning. 

 

CURRENT LAND USE 

 

The site currently is vacant, undeveloped land. Previous use was a restaurant and car wash that were demolished prior. 

Surrounding land uses are community retail and service businesses. 

 

PROPOSED LAND USE 

 

After the subdivision and replat, the four lots will be one parcel, allowing for a convenience store with fuel sales and an 

attached car wash. These are permitted uses in the B-2 District. 

 

ZONING 

 

The parcel is currently zoned B-2, Community Retail & Service Business District.  No change in zoning is requested.   

 

ENVIRONMENTAL 

 

There are no environmental concerns at this time. 

 

PUBLIC UTILITIES 

 

The site is currently served by public utilities.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

REVIEW 

 

On November 19, 2018, the City of Waseca received a completed application for a subdivision and replat for the 

properties located on the SE corner of North State Street and 15
th
 Ave NE in Waseca, MN.  Preliminary and Final Plats 

depicting current and proposed conditions were received along with the application.  

 

Emily Kronebusch, on behalf of Kwik Trip, Inc., is requesting a subdivision and replat for three (3) complete parcels and 

one (1) partial parcel.  

 

There was one public comment received as of 12.6.2018, in favor of the project, yet concerned about pedestrian and 

traffic safety on Highway 13. 

 

FINDINGS 

 

In the case of all subdivisions, the findings necessary for City Council approval of the preliminary plat and the final plat 

shall be as follows: 

   (A)   The proposed subdivision, including the design, shall be consistent with all applicable general and specialized city, 

county and regional plans, including, but not limited to the city's comprehensive plan, level of service (LOS) standards 

which may be established in the comprehensive plan for streets and other public facilities and with Ch. 154 of this code. 

   (B)   The physical characteristics of this site, including, but not limited to topography, soils, vegetation, susceptibility to 

erosion and siltation, susceptibility to flooding, water storage, drainage and retention, are such that the site is suitable for 

the type of development and uses contemplated. 

   (C)   The proposed subdivision shall adequately provide for water supply, storm water drainage and control, wastewater 

transportation, erosion control and all other services, facilities and improvements otherwise required herein. 

   (D)   The design of the subdivision or the type of improvements shall not adversely impact public health, safety and 

welfare, nor shall the proposed subdivision have an adverse impact on the reasonable development of the neighboring 

land. 

   (E)   The design of the subdivision or the type of improvements will not conflict with easements of record or with 

easements established by judgment of a court. 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Pending submission of an updated Preliminary and Final Plat, with City Staff approval, Staff recommends approval of the 

Preliminary Plat and Final Plat as submitted for the property located on the SE corner of North State Street and 15
th
 Ave 

NE in Waseca. 

 

REQUESTED ACTION 

 

Hold a public hearing on the Preliminary Plat request and take action on a recommendation to be forwarded to the City 

Council for consideration at their December 18, 2018 meeting.   

 

Hold a public hearing on the Final Plat request and take action on a recommendation to be forwarded to the City Council 

for consideration at their December 18, 2018 meeting.   



 



 



RESOLUTION NO. 18-88 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WASECA CITY COUNCIL 

GRANTING APPROVAL FOR A PRELIMINARY PLAT AND FINAL PLAT KWIK TRIP, INC. FOR THE 

KWIK TRIP 1034 SUBDIVISION 

 

 WHEREAS, application has been made to the City Council of the City of Waseca by Emily Kronebusch, on 
behalf of Kwik Trip, Inc., for approval of a Preliminary Plat and Final Plat for the Kwik Trip 1034 Subdivision. The 
properties are located at 100 15th Ave NE; 200 15th Ave NE; North Ridge Tract C, Block 3; and part of Lot 4, Block 4, 
Beschnett Subdivision, in Waseca, MN and are described as:   
 

All that part of Block 3, NORTH RIDGE, WASECA, MINNESOTA & part of Lot 4, Block 1, Beschnett Subdivision, 
Waseca County, Minnesota, described as follows: 

Beginning at the northwest corner of said Block 3; thence South 00°00'01" East a distance of 207.64 feet on an assumed 
bearing on the west line of said Block 3; thence South 89°42'27" East a distance of 160.00 feet; thence North 00°00'01" 

West a distance of  207.71 feet to the north line of said Block 3; thence North 89°44'03" West a distance of 160.00 feet on 
the north line of said Block 3 to the point of beginning; 

AND 

Commencing at the northwest corner of said Block 3, thence South 89°44'03" East a distance of 250.00 feet on an 
assumed bearing on the north line of said Block 3, to the point of beginning; thence South 89°44'03" East a distance 

of  31.12 feet on the north line of said Block 3; thence easterly on the northerly line of said Block 3 a distance of 99.64 
feet on a tangential curve concave to the south with a central angle 12°13'29", and a radius of 467.00 feet; thence South 
00°15'57" West a distance of 129.41 feet; thence North 89°44'03" West a distance of 130.00 feet; thence North 0°15'57" 

East a distance of  140.00 feet, to the point of beginning; 

AND 

Beginning at a point on the north line of said Block 3, which point is 160.0 feet East of the Northwest corner thereof; 
thence South 89°44'03" East, 90 feet on the North line of Block 3 of said North Ridge; thence South 00°15'57" West 140 

feet; thence South 89°44'03" East 45.36 feet; thence South 00°00'01" East 67.78 feet; thence North 89°42'27" West 
134.71feet; thence North 00°00'01" West 207.71 feet, to the point of beginning;. 

AND 

Commencing at the southwest corner of said Block 1, thence North 00°00'01" West a distance of 47.40 feet, on an 
assumed bearing on the west line of said Block 1, to the point of beginning; thence North 00°00'01" West a distance of 
67.78 feet to a corner of said Block 1; thence South 89°44'03" East a distance of 46.49 feet on a line of said Block 1; 
South 00°16'25" West a distance of 67.80 feet; thence North 89°42'27" West a distance of 46.17 feet to the point of 

beginning. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Waseca Planning Commission held a public hearing on the request at its December 11, 2018 
meeting, and all interested parties were provided an opportunity to comment; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Waseca has considered the advice and recommendation of the 
Planning Commission, the consistency of the proposed project with the Waseca Zoning Ordinance, and the effect of the 
proposed use on the health, safety and welfare of the occupants of the surrounding land, existing and anticipated traffic 
conditions, and the effect of the proposed use on the City’s Comprehensive Plan, and the effect on property values in the 
surrounding area; and 
 



 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Waseca makes the following findings of fact related to the proposed 
development and requested Preliminary Plat and Final Plat: 
 

1. The proposed subdivision shall be consistent with all applicable plans. 
2. The physical characteristics of this site are suitable for the type of development and uses. 
3. The proposed subdivision shall adequately provide for utilities, services and development as required. 
4. The design shall not adversely impact public health, safety and welfare, nor shall it have an adverse 

impact on the reasonable development of neighboring land. 
5. The design of the subdivision or type of improvements will not conflict with easements. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Waseca that this Preliminary Plat and 
Final Plat are hereby approved for the purpose as set forth subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. Property development shall conform to state and local zoning, building and fire codes.  
 
Adopted this 18th day of December 2018. 
      ___________________________________ 
      R.D. SRP 
      MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
MIKE ANDERSON 
ASSISTANT TO THE CITY MANAGER  


	Resol 18-80 Adopting Final Budget.pdf
	RESOLUTION NO. 18-80

	Resol 18-81 Adopt Final 2019 Levy.pdf
	RESOLUTION NO. 18-81

	Resol 18-87 Adopt Final EDA Levy.pdf
	RESOLUTION NO. 18-87

	6B Council-List of Expenditures.pdf
	Council




